6:45

6:50

7:15

7:30

7:30

7:35

7:50

8:00

8:05

8:10

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, March 20, 2018—6:45 p.m.
MecKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — February 20, 2018
Approval of the January Operational Checks

Approval of January Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Strategic Plan Report

Public Comment
Presentations: Jan Carr reporting on FOML Trustee Alliance workshop

Action Items
1. Donations
2. Value Statement
3. Policy Revision (435: Library Violation Enforcement Policy)

Discussion Items
1. Budget Development Calendar
2. Policy Revision Resolution

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, J. Carr, TJ Helfferich & Gary
Munce.

Trustees Absent: S. Lackey
Staff; Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Lisa Carolin from the Chelsea Update was in attendance.

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda as

presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Elizabeth Sensoli, who was absent from the January meeting, was sworn in by taking
the oath of office.

Trustee Jan-Carr arrived.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the

January 16, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for January, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
January, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

Lori discussed the Festival of Tables fundraiser, which the library will once again
be taking part in, at the Senior Center. Both Lori and Jan encouraged board
members to spread the word and to take part on Friday and Saturday.

Lori showed the board the new spring newsletter to rave reviews. The board
were particularly impressed by the writings of local high school teens. Charlie
suggested finding a way to increase this teen interaction.

There has been a reorganization on the second fioor in an attempt to increase
safety and security. The public computers have been pushed back and the study
tables moved up closer to the teen area in an attempt to segregate the teen and
adult areas more. Also, the Learning Lab computers will all be filtered going
forward and the Lab will be a non-quiet area from 3:30 to 6:30 to better
accommodate the after-school kids, who use the library.

o Charlie asked about cameras and Linda explained that Mel and Ron have
been in contact with three vendors and that all cameras will be updated,
as the current ones are 11 years old and need updating. The outside
camera facing out from the McKune Room will cease to exist, as it was
deemed not necessary, but two new cameras will be added: a front door
camera and a second-floor camera that faces the public computers.

o Charlie asked if this was part of Design Think and what the update on that
project was in terms of a timeline. Lori answered that the Design Think
project is part of the Strategic Plan and is slated to run through 2019. It is
currently being researched, but Keegan thinks she’ll probably need most
of that time in order to assure that the project's goals are properly met.

o Elizabeth asked about the Safe Routes to School program and wondered
if Lori could elaborate on that initiative. Lori talked about the library's role
and partnership (with 5 Healthy Towns, Silver Solutions, and Chelsea
Schools) in this program that promotes kids walking to school safely
together in groups, often with activities along the way. There was a recent
event in Manchester that Lori attended and the plan is for the CDL to be a
drop-off or start point for kids to walk to several Chelsea schools.

Lori pointed out that outside-group room rental was added to the performance
dashboard. Several trustees commented that the dashboard is printed too smali
and wondered if it could be enlarged for the next packet. Gary questioned if it
was necessary to post the door count numbers that were estimated when the
counter was malfunctioning, as they're not accurate.

Elizabeth noticed that in Keegan's Information Services report that the library
used a button-maker to make buttons promoting the upcoming Authors in
Chelsea event. She wondered if a button-maker might make a good item for the
CDL Garage. Lori liked the idea, but also mentioned that the supplies to actually
make buttons would not be included with the button press and would need to be
purchased separately. She will add the suggestion to the list of potential garage
items, however.



Strategic Plan Update:

TJ asked about the Vice Magazine interview mentioned in the update. Lori
shared that a journalist from Motherboard, Vice's science and tech site,
contacted Mel and Ron about broadband and the importance of libraries to those
who don’t have internet. The article should be out later in the spring.

Charlie thanked Lori for the detail of the report and how full it was. Lori admitted
she was surprised by how much had been accomplished in January.

Friends Report Update:

Lori reported that the Friends held their annual meeting in McKune on January
27, which was attended by 16 people. The new officers approved were:

o President: Gary Zenz

o Secretary: Sue Skiuzell

o Treasurer: Nancy Neff

o Hospitality Chair; Michele Mullens
The following offices remain open, however: President-Elect and the Membership
and Communication Chairs.
Keegan joined them to highlight items in'the CDL Garage.
There are 70 Friends members to date.
JoAnne Munce continues to maintain the library-affiliated little free libraries.
There was a wonderful advocacy exercise, suggested by Jennifer Kundak, called
Take 5 Minutes to Speak Out for Libraries! Lori shared the handout from this
activity with the board.
There is no Friends meeting scheduled this month.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2018 January donations of $8,495.00.

Discussion: TJ asked how big the CDL Endowment is? Lori didn't know the exact
amount offhand, but said she would find out. She estimated it to be around $20,000.

All Ayes: 6-0



Discussion Iltem #1: Value Statement

¢ Lori explained that the library has a list of “core values” that appear on the
website and after talking with several members of the community, the library
wishes to add the value statement “A safe, secure environment for all library
visitors” to the list.

e Charlie asked how many core values the library currently lists. Lori answered
there are seven and this would be the eighth.

e The board asked about the order of the values. Lori explained that the values are
in no particular order. Jan stated that she believes that putting them in any kind
of ranking order would be highly controversial and expressed her desire to leave
these values in an order-less form.

o This item will move to Action in March.

Discussion ltem #2: Policy 435 Update

» Jan explained that the need to further update the recently updated Policy 435
(Library Violations Enforcement Policy) had arisen, in an effort to strengthen the
policy.

» Jan read the proposed changes and informed the board that this will move to
Action in March.

Discussion Item #3: Credit Card Limit Increase

o Elizabeth spoke about the library's need to raise the limit on their credit card
account, as this had'been a recent Finance Committee topic.

e The current limit is $5,000, but there are several times a year that the card gets
maxed out and cannot be used. This typically happens around library conference
season (March) and at the end of the fiscal year (December), but can cause
problems due to scheduled payments not being able to go through. The library’s
cards are used more than ever because the auditors have dissuaded the practice
of using private cards and then seeking reimbursement. The library seeks to
raise the limit to $10,000.

¢ Lori further added that the cards are kept in the safe and must be checked out to
use.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move Discussion ltem #3 to

Action liem #2. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 6-0



Action ltem #2: Credit Card Limit Increase
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented
increase to the library's credit card limit. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 6-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Draft minutes are included in packet. Tried to meet with auditors,
but proposed meeting didn't work out. Did look over Reconciliation Report and
addressed the credit card issue. Several board members asked about the library's
opinion of the audit firm.

Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —
Fundraising Committee —
Public and Board Comment:

o Gary talked about Sonic Sunday and the library’s role in their success. He
encouraged the library to become even more active in the area’s visual and
performing arts.

* TJ and Gary also noted the wonderful photo display in the lobby and how great it
would be to always have some form of art or display up.

» Linda agreed and mentioned that Chelsea doesn't really have another good
venue for displaying local art.

Other ltems:
o Charlie announced that he will not be at the March board meeting.

» Jan suggested that following adjournment, the trustees make a trip to examine
the second floor changes.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 7:51p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







| abey

o sbeg oo(diz ‘d epu ‘paeleg  S0OD81025020 8L0Z/51/20
e siezueBiQ Jemesg ysag uoy ‘sMaspuy 89381022120 BLOZISLIZO
suopesadQ [eIeuUsD - 00Z'LZL
soyddng . 2zL

SE'690'18 sasuadxg |suvosiad - 10/ [BI01
£0'0r9 sjyauag X914 - 00E' 0L IBIOL
19829 yosew wniwaid 8107 "00) @2UBIRSU| 817 WU 1881022120 8102/82120
ZE6L- (IH ® 70 ® vD) ey daq) 810291204d 810Z/91/20
ZE6L- (IH % 10 ® v0) a1 deg 8107Z0204d 9102720120
s1ysuag xajd - 00L" 0L
S0'€28'G vOId - 00Z L0 [E10L
15'669'2 HIAAOTdNE VDI 810291Z08d 810Z/91/20
Y5 198'Z HIAOTIWI V¥DId 210220204d 8102/20/20
VOId - 00Z'10L
ovOLLZ BuILdIEW UBLUIBINGY YIOY - GL1'LOL [B10L
£9'15¢€'] ONIHOLYW V 10% 810291.208d 8102/91/20
LL95E') SNIHILYW V 10p 810ZZ0Z08d 9102720120
Buiyoew JuawaINey VoY - SLL'L0L
00°0 SUOINQUIUCD-IUBWSINSY - 01 L 10L [BI0L
£8°0€8' 1 dN YOId INIFW3HIL3Y 210291Z0d 8102/91/20
£80£8'] Hd 8102/91/20 [EPUBUY SUBlY L SHJBLOZEZI0 BLOZ/SLIZ0
Z0'6ER" L~ dN YOI LINIWIILIY 210ZZ0Z0Hd 8102720720
Z0°6€8'} Hd 8102120120 [eoURUI] SUBlY | SMABLOZSELD 8L0Z/10/20
SUOPNQUIUCD-IUaWAIRY - OLLLOL
18°661°2L sabepn - 001°1L0L [B10L
8661'2L 1ayio - sabepn - 00L°1LOL 1BI0L
WWULYE S39YM 81029120d BL0Z/81/Z0
R I SIOVM 210220204d 8102720720
1810 - sabem - 004102
000 dn yold wewemey - 0Z4'L0L [B10L
zeoes'- ANIWIHILIY 21029420¥d 8L02/91/20
Z598L') Hd 8102/9L/20 [epUBY STUBY  LSHJ810Z6CL0 8102/51/20
ZG9EL' - INIW3YILTY 810220204d 8102/20/20
Z5962') Hd 8102120720 {eouBW STUBY  LSHASLOZSLLO 8L02/10/20

dn %91d WBWBIRSY - 0ZL'LOL
sabep - 001°10L
sasuadxg (auuossad - 102

Junowy pled owaw suwep wny ajeg

810z Mueniqa,
lenosddy pieog J0j) syo9Y9D 3O IS BLIPLIED
A1eaqi Jo1siq eas|ay)



Z abey

Aswiony - 01.0°1.08
$92|AI8G |EUO|SS8J0Id - LOG

£OE5L'L sapddng - 12/ (EJOL
¥69v S3UBUBUIEN - 008 LZL [BIOL
¥69v [eJaues) SauveudjuIRY - 0E8' /2L [2J0L
v6ov ajpue abpud i - spedasuerddyises yuegiay 1s8L0z6020 8102/51/20
les3UaD) asuBUMUIEW - 0EBLZL
soueuBIUEW - 008'LZL
00°00% abejsod - 002222 [B)0),
00°00% abeisod Bupesado-abeisod - 022 L2 IB1IOL
00°008 aulyoepy uo abejsoy uNo2oY anasay samog Aaulld  1S0d810Z2020 810Z/51/20
obeisod Bupesadp-abeysod - 0ZL°LTL
ebejsod - 00L°LTL
gl gpt Buwea) - 005°L2L €101
207011 sbny Buuears - oeg 222 IR0l
69°9€ 8102/€2/20 sbny oos-uonesodsod selnn LEZ10200E 8102182120
69'9¢ 8102/91/20 sbny oog-uonendind sejud 65€£961008 8L02/82/20
69°9¢ 8102/20/20 sbny oog-uoneiodio) sejud 599981008 gLOZISLIZO
sbny Bujues|D - 0£5°LZL
18'861 sa)|ddng Buwes|] - 0Z6°2ZL [BI10L
eLve deog 00g-uonEIOdIOg SEUID LEZ1L0Z00E 810Z/82/20
a0't8 s1au) ysei, abien SUONN|OS 8OO HBWS 9z61.¥ 8L0Z/5 1120
L1058 SJ3U)| yses| SUONN|OS SAYO VRWS 9z61v 810Z/51/20
9z'Z1 JazZIjueg pueH Wwoo uozewy v5ov6e8.52150 8LOZISLIZ0
sa)ddng Bujuea|d - 0zs'LZL
ZT6L sjanpoid Jaded Buives)d - QL5 L2L (BIOL
6082 sanssi |eloey suonnjog 8210 HEWS T WA 8L0Z/511Z0
A S|amo ] |joy puEH Wwod uozewy $5OP6RLGLIGY 8102/51/20
696l sjamoy saded ‘d Epur ‘piejleg  “'SODBL0Z50Z0 8102/51/20
sponpoud Jeded Bujues|s - 0L 222
Bujues|d - 0052221
£5°862 suonesadQ [RIBURG) - 002 22 IBI0L
Z6'68 salddns |esauag SUCHRIOS 32O HEWS S8IZLV 8102/82/20
055 an - sydissay a9 8102/12/20
00°.E pied upaid auY o) 1aded [euusy - SUCHNDS Jueydan yueqhay 1881026020 810Z/5L120
SESLL sayddng 2040 SnoAUB(RISIN SUOHNIOS 3JUYOD VEWS TBLILLY 8102/5L/20
unowy pied owap aweN wnN ajeq

8102 Asenigey

jeaoldddy pieog o) sy29y2 Jo )Si
AreaqT 3013s1Q eOSIaYD

8LirLIED



¢ abey

vr'622 SOUBUBIUIEI Juld 2 Ja1doD YDIBW 8102 VN "ueg ofuey sjapn Ly0609¥005 §102/82/20
0019 8102 Jey #sea woue Aqnd VN “ueg oflied s)app 9EZP2089 8102/82/20
0019l 8102 ga) aseaq uouey a1qng VN “ueg ofied s|apn 16569629 8102/10/20
¥ 62z ge4 B10Z Si8luld ||lEWS 1§ sialded YN "ueg ofied 5|5 ¥ZELEGPO0S 8102/10120
Jaidog ajgnd - L0}'€08
saydod - 001 £08
20e8L'9 KouaBiunuoD JAS Juew - 010'C0R [RI0L
00'¥82') s1afloq %2aya /02416 ppy S|0NUOD UOSUYOr  BOLETLIGRIE-) 8102/82/20
E789'2 JajeaH 2|ngnsan S|0U0D UOSUYOl  BSLEVGELYIO-L 8102182120
SEPLL Uy uone)|eISY| / SapeUS qe ‘'d epurl ‘piEleg  “AAOTBLOZ0ZZ0 8102/82/20
S0'104'2 sieday g9y Jajog sjosjuo) uosuyop 196699E5609-| 8102/51/20
AouaBunuon aas Julew - OLD°E0R
S}IRJJUDY) BIIAIES DIUBUB)UIEW - €08
LO'2EZ'E Sa%IAIBG [BUDISSAI0I - LOB [BIoL
6L651 saad Bunjueg - 00E" 108 IEj0L
65 LY 211D 394 pIeD UpAID - 0GE° 108 1.l
65271 8102 uer aa4 p1eD upai) 81021023400 8102/90/20
2137 994 paed Ypaud - 0SE°1L08
oz2t s234 jueq - 01L€'1OB |eloL
ozer abieyp eainag BL02/82/20
sa84 jueg - 0LE° )08
saaj Bupjueg . 0oL’ 108
586 5884 UONIBIICD - 060" LOY [BI0L
56 8102/10 $992 WoN23|(0D ou| seamsg Juawsleueyy anbiun 1EGISY 810Z/5L720
saagj uopoaljo) - 060°108
Ll E6G S301M3S [j01Aed - 140" 108 1BJ0L
LLE6S Aenuer g0z L [1osked 199/€€81 BLOZIS 120
sadInas (joshed - LE0'LOS
00'006 ladaayjood - 00108 IBI0L
00°05Y Buyng 810z Aeniqad /) S2I0SSY 7 psuizpng 08102 810Z/SL/20
0005 Bunng g1oz Auenigaq /) S3)e1nossy 1§ pisuizpng £08102 BL0Z/10/20
Jadeayyoog - 0b0' 108
00°08%'1 Aswiony - 0L0°108 18101
0008%'t [esunoy) |ebav YIWS B SUKID YMS 181504 8/90EL 8102/51/20
unowy pled owapN aweN wny ajeq

810z Asenigeg

Jeaocsddy paeog 10} s¥29U9) JO ISIT
Aseiqi Jo181Q BOSI9YD

8LrLIED



¢ abeg

2102 VBr - moug

00'LLE'PL
02°25%'p
0005
0005 Aenuer uonaa|0] Ysell gL0g
00'925'1
00'925'1
00'925')
02188'C
GR'0vP') 8102/ve/e0-81/1 Li20 Bueayd
Se°0FY'1 8102/0L/20-81/82/10 Buveayd
15'96€

15968
00°9E¢ ([emausy g0z - Asyuop Aenng
1509 “nensifiay wewoq siA ¢ fio Lriqpomsipeasiays - Appegon
BO'6LL'T

89'00E

yE'Es) aouBuajuIRy Juud 7 1a1doD YueW 8102
yE'Est ga4 10z s1ajuld |lews g siatdes
25'169'L
86°¥95 @aususjuIely juud 7 JaidoD yew 810z
95'195 qe4 - soueusiuiRl B 9seST JeidoD YelS 8102
86°¥95 G994 8102 SIaluld IBwS 3 stadoy
29'082

junowy pied ocwayw

ou) Auedwon Buiuea)n uononpoid v askLlL
‘ou) Auedwan Guuea)n uononpoid v o4 44k

sofJeys esueysig Buo ¢ €201 - 0OL'0S8
suopeliunwwolsljal - 0S8

SIDBNUDY) 3DIAISS JUBUSNIBK - £08 IBI0L
ssueuapnew Sulpeng - 009°E08 IEI0L
ysel), - 0Z9'c0. 2101

E85[8YJ Jo AN FATA ] gLoe/SL/eD
ysell - 0T9°€08

8O)USS MOUS/UMET - 019 'E08 (801
Mous - Z19°€08 [Bl0L

DU IYSUISO g92¥91S
Moug - 219°¢08
S3{AI3S MOUSUMET - §19°E08

810e/51/20

IEHO)UEr - GOY'E0B |EI0L

8102/82/20
8102/51/20
|epojluer - S09°c08

edueusyulel Bulpiing - 009'¢08

ABojouyda) - 0OE'SOS (ElOL
@otisag @ BulsoH aUsqap - GEE'E06 IE10L

yueqiay 1581026020 2102/51/20
yueqay 1581026020 210Z/51/20
eajpues ' Bupsoy aysqap - 562°€08
ABojouyoay . 00L €08

1a1dod - 001 €08 IBl0L
B5UBUIJUIBY J91UN] ||BLUS - €01 €08 210l

¥N "jueg obied s(op 170609005 B8L0Z/82120
WN "jueg obied silop YZELESPO0S RLOZ/10/20
@3uBUGUE JBJUN |IEWS - E0L'E0B

Jaidog) yels - ZoL'€0R |eloL

VN "jueg obsey silapa L¥0609¥005 810Z/azrzo
S3JAIAG |BIDUEULY BQIYSO L ¥26¥66.9 8102151720
VN "jueg ofsey s(lapy PCELESPO0S 810Z/10/20

Jaidog yels - ZoL 08
JaidoD Jgnd - LOL'E0R IE1OL

aweN wnN ajeg

8L0Z Aeniqad

[eaoiddy pieog 10} s)23Y9 1O ISI7]
Aieigi 3oas1q BOS|IOYD



g aBed

86FE s3)|ddng sa(qe L jo |eAnss Wod uozewy PERE9660C8£9 8102/9220
oepl sa|qeL Jo |eansad - souqed uuyor yueghsy 1581026020 BL02/61120
Z6'EE syooq BuoBawoy paubis - nesa) Jueghay 1581026020 BL0Z/51/20
£'s $8|QE | JO [eAlSaS Jo) supideN - 1oangiepypig yueqiay 1581026020 8L0Z/SLI20
00°0¢ sazyd Yino, 10} syooquoje) |yeq Aned ‘spsqod  HYO810Z9020 2102/51/20
sa)iddng BunayJew Is|W - 0z 088
sa||ddng Gunexiely - 00 083
SE'E6L'y suoljesl|gnd - 00Z°088 [BjoL
SE'E6L'Y JajaImMaN - 0pZ 088 [B10L
cRE6L'Y senajsmeN Bupds g0z 3] yasi-julg 3 T4 A 2102/82/20
JayemaN - 0bZ 088
suopes)iqng - 00Z°088
00'05Y Buisiuaapy - 001088 [eloL
0005V Ang eIpapy - 0117088 €101
0009 PV 8102-¥1-20 SawL ung ay) H-62Z15 B1L02/82/20
0009 PV 8102-20-20 sawny ung YL y-z905 8102/82/20
0009 PV 8L0Z/VE/L0 sautl| ung ay), y-bOLS 8102/92/20
00042 810Z Yarepwqadsuer sjepdn essjayD 1081029220 8L0Z/8Z20
£ng ejpaly - 011'088
fusiieapy - 001088
s|e[ael jeuoowold - 088
20'985'1 SUDIJEJNWWOIS|E - 058 [BIOL
Y606 2218g J8uIBiU| N1L - 00E'058 Jelo]
L SI0dSI0H 131 - LLE'058 (2101
00’66V sjodsjoH a)Q/uopuAl Qa4 810Z wuds  gE0-bSBZOPLOZ 8102/82/20
¥6'v0¥ qe4 g102 siodsioH Aesqr SS8|JM UOZUBA 8996120086 8102/51/20
$100510H 13IM - 11E°058
20|A9g 10WaIU) NIL - 00£°058
80¢cLo sabieyn souels|q buo 2 12207 - 0OL'0SE (BIOL
BL'IS auoyd |[eD sJopan( - 121 068 (=I0L
8.1 434 9102 auoyd |99 S008I0 SSA[alpA UOZUBA 8995120086 810Z/51/20
auoyd JjaD 54012311 - 171098
0£'085 auoydaja) - 0Z1°0S8 [B10L
6F'L9€ 2L0Z/SZ/Z0 - BLI9T/LO - IRISTIRIS sueghey 1881026020 810Z/5L20
I8Zie Arenuqad g10Z - 95897 JIOA diog) ypa1 SERARN 158102¥210 8102/10/20
auoydajay - 0Z1'058
wnowy pled owap aweN wnpN ayeq
810z Aenigay
jeaoaddy pieog 10} SH29YD JO ISIT BLYIIED

Areiqr Jouysiq easieyd



g abeqy

\g'bL0'8
bROLYZ
oo0sEz
00°05L
oo0sL

000091
00'009'L

¥8°08

6662
Ga'0e

L2°9€¢
L29¢eT
o9zt

og’le
00°501

i¥'60L
FA N1

S8'e8l
91°'599
91°'699

69'8L1

(2/1) seawuag Aydesojoyd g10Z

1anaismapN fuuds AydesBojoly 9 soydersy

8L0Z 924 - Aol 420)5 aqopy
8102/20 - dudaqn

apING a2IN0SaY pesy) - 20ssy Arugi siou)
WRISU| JOUUBY aNUaAY JHS

§12)004 JaUUBY BIS[AYS) W SOy

aulkys/m pig - spieg Asesqr]

sieyeadg YNpPY - 0LL'F88
Bujwwesbold - +88

Sjeuaiey |euoljolucld - 088 IEJ1oL
$32IAIDG paseyangd - 005 088 B0l
sadluag |eUOISS8jold - 025088 el
sadaag Ayderfiojoyd - Z26°088 IR1I0L

AydesBojoyd Buons uing  0j0UABI0Z6120 8102/82/20
sad|neg AydesGojoyd - z5'088

sapuag ubiseq oydeld) - 126088 JEI0L
977 Aydesbiojoyd '@ ubisap aageea DI 1120 840Z/5HZ0
saalaseg ubsag aydels - 175088
$32|AIAS [RUCISSDIOLd - 0Z25°088
§8210aG paseyding [eisuag) - QL5 088 IB10 L
yueqhay 1581026020 8102/5L/20

Aueqhay 1581026020 8102/51720
£39|AIaG PASEYIING [B43UIS - 0157088

Sadines peseyaind - 005'088
uonowold weibold - 00y 088 [E10L
uonowold uaag fuynoA - 02¢'088 EJ0L
weibord Buipeay Jounung . ¢Z 089 [EI0L
yueqiay 1581026020 81025420

eas|ayD jo AuD Nv8810Z8020 8102/54/20
weiBoid Bujpeay Jawwng - £Z4'088

B3SIAYD W SIOYInY - 22k 088 [eloL
U] Yoe-ud 2852ve 810Z/54/20
Bas|aYD Ul sioeyiny - 2zZy'088
uopowosd uaa)  LPNoA - 0Z 088
uopowold wesfosd - 00#°088
sayddng Buneyey - 00€'088 IRI0L
feuonels / swaj| pajund - OyE 088 (€101

O sBuipjoH sean’ 9E509 8L02/51/20
Aeuones / sway| pajupd - 0be 088

sayddng Gunaxyepy Isiy - 02€°088 El0L

unowy pied

owaw

sweN wnN aleq

810z Azenige4

Jencaddy paeog 103} sY29Y9) JO ISI
fieiqi Jo1ysiq eS|y



1 abey

00°0G SwIMe|ppoL 90/20 epey ‘eapaq 1181028020 2102/10/20
0006 Buoyy Buig/buoly soueq 2o/20 uieg ‘Ased  vSVQOBI0ZL0Z0 2102/10/20
Aoezeyy Ape3 - 1Z'¢88
5665 sweiboid yino, jessuss - Z1Z' 488 [FI0L
G665 weiBorg WM piIa £L/20 HaIY Jepal OYdBI0ZENZ0 2102710/20
Sstueibold YyIno jeseuas . Z1L2'+88
S5EIT'EL EDS[9YD Ul Slouiny - | 1Z'488 [BI0L
00°000°2L 1ayjQ - eas|syD Ul SI0YINY - {12488 [EJ0L
00°000'Z wesboid easjayn w ssoyny WoIY “1apan JUIYBLOZELED 2102/92/20
000521 wesboid easjayy w sioyiny 1s0i4 usieH DUIYBLOZELED B10Z/9Z/20
00°05Z't wesbord easiay) w stoyiny [Py ‘Aapyang OUIYBLOZELED 210219220
00°000'y a9 seyeads as|BYD W s10yIny ybiajey esoN ‘unyseg OUIVRIOZELED 2102792720
4310 - B3S[BYD U| SIOINY - LLZ'¥08
G6'e12'L sJoyIny sWo 1say Boig Yoy, - Z26'¥88 1BI0L
0z 1zZy wesbold easjayD w stoyny 1014 UaRH DURLOZELED 8102/82/Z0
09°ElZ |9AR1] BSS[2UD Ul SIOYINY [eeyIW ‘Aopong dX38L0ZELED 2L02/8Z/20
61845 sasuadx3 [aae)) ©IS[EYD Ut S1oyIny yGiajey esop "uyseg dX3810ZELED 8L02/8Z/Z0
ssoyiny syo 3sey Boag \noy, - Zze'ves
ees|ayQ U} SIOYINY - LIZ'pER
siayeadg yInoy - 0LZ' 488
00 Spesy MeLajySEA - OF|'PBE IEI0L
00°€ SPeSY MEUSIYSEN - LEL PSR [EI0L
0t JUSAZ SPEAY MEUBIUSEM - St Jueghay 1581026020 8L02/51L/20
SPESY MEUSISEA - 1LEL V8B
SPEBY MEUBIYSEA - 0L PEE
SZ'v0S sJaseads Ynpy - 0L1'v88 1R10L
00'06% SJUBAT JINpY |B1AURL) - 611 PEE [B10)
0051 213233 Yoog odx3 Buuds g10Z Jajual jauag easiay 1381020 L0 8102192120
00001 SaAljUadU| MaIAIB)L| 2ouapadx] Jas( - S,N0ZN0Z yueghay| 1581026020 8102/51/20
0052 weog odx3 Buuds g10z Jauag Jouss easipYD  OdXA8L0ErLY0 B1L0Z/51/Z0
00051 ubisar) adeaspuen ; Buiary Jooping L/¢ 9 2212 W eieA] ‘uanig 94d8102ZZE0 8L02/51/20
00051 weiboid [ewnor 18(ng §10Z/V0/E0 unsuy "BASHI0H d9810Z¥080 g1L02/10/20
SJUBAT JNPY [RIBUID) - GLL'PEE
sZyl Mep AB1a)T ISampI - | 1L PS8 [210)
szyl siamy ay) w syleys unoday Wweiboid 1ojke) g Jayeq 91 186VECDZ 2102/92/20
yiepn Aresay ISoMpIN - L1188
junowy pled owaw awepn wny ajeq
810z frenuqay
leaocsddy paeog 104 sy29YD JO ISIT 8LpLIE0

Aieaqi joLsiq essj@yd



g abley

00°005 210Z/Z2/Z0 goaer AUz ues-ABpUns Jluog OpUES ‘SAOLIO|S SS581025220 B10Z/51/Z0
00°008 Aepung aluos g1/20 Aieg ‘sounpy S5810Z8L20 BLOZ/LOR0
00°005 L4/Z0 1RYSINK Aepung ajuog r uyor ‘phop] SS8LOZLLZD 810Z/L0/20
WO pagosay shepung ojuos - 096°vR8
SN204 JISNI - 00P'¥8S
GE'80L sa|ddng vaa] - 022'$88 [ElOL
88CH sjuswysalay usa] - 9.7 8 IBI0L
88°Cy SHOBUS SINO 13Yy UaaL - ssabory yueghay 1881026020 BLOZ/GLIZ0
siuauwiysaljoy ueal . 922'v8e
P59 sweiboid |e1euany uaa) - ZLZ ¥R [BI0L
16 Buiyy, Aepsny) eyl - sA|od jueqgiay 1581026020 BLOZ/SLIZO
869 saddng Buy) fepsinyy jey) - spabon) JuEGAB) 1581026020 210Z/51/20
6601 19 10/03;M ||2UB ] |EJIUBLIB ou| saojueg (eides uozewy  H-Z4DD-TYDL 810ZISLIZ0
65'6E S§O YyNeIOS ‘s1aulejuo) abelo)s ‘Alodouoyy siepn JBIS Ju| saaag (eyde uozewy U 2M-2409-TPDI 810Z/51/20
swesbosd {e1audn uesy) - ZLZve8
sa||ddng uaay - 0LZ'p88
0005 siajeads usa) - 09Z'vEE (101
0005 swesboly (esoUsD use] - pUZ BB IEIOL
0005 SU33 |, 10} YeszRup @ Jouuo) ‘Assauybneys DWBLOZELZO BLOZISLIZO
swesbold jeiavac uaa) - y9zZ +e8
siayeads uaayt - 092 P88
£L'06) sayddng ynoy, - 022 ¥88 (ej0L
za'le yoeannQ - LZZ'¥88 [eloL
za'19 SJ8YONG 1amo|] 'g saiydoi| saded - Buipely |ewaug yueqhay 1581026020 BLOZ/S1Z0
yaeanno - 22Z'y8e
15'821 sweibolg Yo 1eJ8uss) - 222 P88 IRIOL
6Ll uoidy seaued yong Ju| $83IMIBS [ENdED UOZEWY T G-XAMMD-PASL B10Z/8EI0
(AR qn|2 %o0g pRoly peay Apwed - uu) abejon yuegiay 1581026020 BLOZISIIZO
0009 sazlig YINo A J0) $004I0j0D) [Yeq Aned 'sueqoy  JHYQAS10Z90Z0 810Z/S1IZ0
sweibold yno, (e18usn . ZZz 88
sejiddng yinoy - 0zZZ 88
0S'ELS'EL siayeadg yino - 012 ¥ 1Bl101
oo'ore Aoesay Apeq . gLZ'vee |BI0L
0005 awua|ppol §1/60 epey ‘eapaq L1810251£0 81L02/8e/20
0005 90720 swniqeq S12E[ ‘|eanEl 1881029020 BLOZ/L0/20
Junowy pled “ows awep wny T aeaq
810z lenuqag
jeacaddy paeog 10j sy20Y9 4O ISI 8LIvLIED

Aieiqiq 3o1ysiq easjayn



g abegd

sigyndwos - 0ZL°L96
asempiey Juswd)nby - 0oL°296

juswdinb3 . 296
0LSLE asuadx3 JoanQ g pJeog - 096 (B10L
92'86 asuadx3 J010anq - 00Z 096 |ejoL
199y O Ul SSNISIp 0} BasRYD Jallegim Bunasy - sfiea|) yueghay 1581026020 8102/5L/20
Go'IE “glleyD Buuropy Aepanies g 10D 8%181d qog - §||UD €3s|9YD yueqgiay 1581026020 8102/51/20
0002 S3|qeL JO [BASS S0} 1IlL Js|usg Jouesg EasiayD Lio421028L20 BLOZISLIZ0

esuadxg Jojoalid - 0027096
il sasuadx3 peoq - 001086 1EI0L
! anbe|d awey asuny Aleg U] 0owWag Z9010£9 8102/51/20
sesuadx3 pseog - 004096
easuadx3 103221 g pieoy - 096
8 268't saNN - 026 (BIOL
1£048'L SED) aUnMIW - 00Z°0Z6 IeloL
1£048'} Lenuer g10z ABrau3z 310 1581024020 8L0Z/51/20
Se9) SUNYIW - 00Z0Z6
Wrie Japjunds easisyd jo AUD - 051'026 IeloL
iz BLOZ-1E-10 0) BLOZ—E0-LO 18jepn B Pe[-eESBYD Jo AN 1581022020 8L0Z/SLIZ0
Japjunds easjayd Jo AD - 091°0Z6
LV8BLT U083 easiayd Jjo AN - DEL026 1e10L,
resl'e 810Z-1€-10 ©1 BLOZ—E0-10 13)ep B 19912-easRYD Jo AND 1581022020 BLOZISLIZO
a8 vesieyD Jo A1 - 0517026
zisvl Jamag easjeyd jo AID - 0Z1'0Z6 IEl0L
zZi'selL 8L0Z-1€-10 01 8LOZ—E0-10 Jajepn @ 199]3-8as819YD Jo A0 1581022020 8L02/51/20
Jamag eas|ayd Jo A1 - 0Z1°0Z6
1499 121EpN BRSIDYD JO AND - 011°026 1RI0L
1499 8102-1E-10 ©) 81L0Z—E0-10 121Ep § 8IT-BAS[BYD J0 AND 1581022020 8102ZI51120
Jarepp eas(ayD Jo AN - 0L1°0Z6
saniInn - 026
£F'698'C1 BujuwnueiBiold - g8 18101
oo0os't SN20- SIS - 00 ¥8E I2IoL
00005} WO pajainsay sAepung oluog - 096' YRS (ej0)
junouny pled ouwap aweN wny oyeq

810z Atensga

jeaoaddy pieog 10) syo3y9 JO ISiT
Aieaqin Jo1s1q eosayo

gHIvLIED



oL abeyg

65'99€ W61 20UBIBJUCD Vd - SaUlNY UedLBLY Hueqhay 1581026020 8102/5L/20
|9ARI L SB2IAIAG UBDL B YINOA - 1Z1'696
0056 1012310 1SSV - | 11696 |€10L
00'56 PIefieg - doYsHIOAN SUOHESISAUOD PIBH uolielo0ssy Aseigr uebyaIn £160900-93Y 8102/51120
10192210 155V + LLL'696
LLESh [8A1] 008N - 011 696 BI0L
96'1¥ Bunes DNSVS 8102722720 uo ‘ekIoD  “'SYS8L02ZZZ0 8102182120
ZLIBE 83UB13JU0D Yd - SAUINIY UBILUIY yueqAay| 1581026020 8102/51/20
£v'62 sajnoy ajes Jajsayouey w0 'eAIoD  NVINBLOZIELD 8102/10/20

[2Ael | J03304iQ - 0LL'696
leARl] JjElS - 00)°696
[2ABIL - (00696
sasuadxg uopesnpy Guinupguos - oS

19718'L uawdinb3 - 196 2101
8644 saMnx14 g ainywing uawdinb3 - 00E 296 {B10L
|mm. 17 sBulysiung aosedsiayel - 01£°296 |2I0L

86'62 mjungd gg J0p Juswely o711 Alddng Dsg 00-00S06€ 8102182120
00'L- sjdiaasy 21D 8L02/12/20
00’ L- sydianay 211D 8102/50/20

sBujysiuing asedsienep - 0LL° 296
Saunx|z B asmjuing juawdinb3 - 00€°L96

o¥'LE9 aremyog juawdinb3 - 00z 296 (€101
00°005 Jeak | sjunodde g1 alemyos LBy 1vslold - euesy yueghay 1581026020 BLOZISLIZO
00'66 61/v/Z ©) 81/6/2 uonduasqng saun i ddy yueghay 1581026020 8LOZ/S1IZ0
o'zl SOAS JBAIBS YEIIBUIW PajsoH - BunsoH 19asig - 8102 g4 yueghay 1581026020 8LOZ/SLIZ0
0002 sajepdn smopuipn-uou Alyjuoi-0id SHUIN 8102 a2 yueghay 1581026020 810Z/S 1120
asemyjog Juswdmbg - 0oz 196
£Z'808 asempieH juawdinb3 . 9oL 296 12104
£Z'808 siendwog - OZ4'L96 [BI0L
8602 se|qep Buwajybry Ju| seanag jepde) uozewy  “IN-FYHE-LDDI 8102182120
6692 ped asnopy abiey ou| saoiRg |RiideD vozely  U-pMdLH-HOHIL 8102/82/20
E6'ELY SIaNIe ‘9SED IMIVDN0)d Ol PE) ‘sialtase) dH Z ouj seaiaIRg |elide] vozewy  UrE-QHAS-L4XI1 8L02/51L120
0008 asnoyy ' pieoqhay Jwouobuz ou] saouag |ejde] uozewy T pD-WLPX-ALPL 8L0ZISLIZ0
66'6E Geg puejg Jayeadg ou] saameg |ejde) uozewy T 1-dDGD-OELL BL02/51/20
659 s3)|ddng aauppieH [euwsspa au| saouag |ejide) wozewy  TR-SAMAT-HOY! 8102/10/20
G651 sa)ddng aauppiey [eureps au| seaiueg |ejden vozewy - MBA-MDML 8102/10/20
junowy pled owap mEmz wny ajeq
810z Aiensqag
Jeaosddy pieog 10j S)23Y9 $0 ISI7 8LPHED

Aeiqr 3ousiq eas|ayd



L1 abed

asuadx3g uon29|0g - 786

B’ L90'2 sasusdx3 uonesanp3 Bununuod - 696 101
00'G. Buiuies L 4815 - D09 696 [BIOL
0052 pajouisay - uonenssddy Yeis - 0v6 696 IBIoL
00°G. SpIeD) YIS UohE|DBIddY YIOAA - NS uownuoD yueqiay 1581026020 BLOTISHTZO
pajoysay - uopeprasddy Je1s - 0v6'696
Bujujes) JeIs - 009°696
00041 sdiyssaquial - 0DE 696 (E10L
00021 S22IIAG UONEUHO - OZE'695 IBI0L
goss s1amod - diysiaquuapy uonernossy Leig uebuyon W3NBL0Z10Z0 810Z/10/20
0o'sg umosg - diusiaquiay uonetsossy Aeiq vebiyay WawsLozZL0z0 2102/10/20
Sa3|A1ag UofeULIOj) - JZE'696
sdjyssequaly - 002696
gy zee’l [9ABIL - 100696 [Ej0L
gyzee’l [9ABJL HBIS - 001 696 2101
000z sdoysHIOM - GPL'696 [eloL
0002 ues ver-bunsay 2315nIL TNOL maN-satrelqr vebiyaiy jo spuapy 91W810Z60£0 2102/51/20
sdoysyiom - 91696
Ly sBulaapy sauwes - byl 696 IBI0L
wer 8102/94/10 Bunasy yss) N1L aweaw ' (128 NTL8L0Z9} 40 8102/10/20
sBupaay sapiwwog - v¥)'696
[ARY: 5 [ABLL HE}S JBWIO - £ 1 606 [EJ0L
£1SL abueyd jeas WY - SAUIY UBIUBWY yueghay| 1581026020 BLOZ/S /20
6599¢ ¥2/E - LZ/E BIUAIIIUOY Yd - SBUINIY UBIUSLLY yueqgiay 1581026020 BL02/51L/Z0
[aABIL YelS JOLI0 - £F) 696
00°S6 |9ARI] S8@IAJSS UONEININD - €21 6596 [BIOL
00'S6 Ja)5e3UeT - doySHIOAN SUCHESISAUDD PIEH uonedossy Aeiqy uebyay 6160900-234 gL0Z/SLIZ0
[3ABJ L S3IJAJDG UONEINM|Y - £Z)'6I6
6599¢ [9ABIL S83IMAS JINPY - ZZ1 696 IBI0L
65'99¢ 146114 s3uasa)uoD Yd - Sauy ueILauly yuegiay 1581026020 8L02/51/20
loARIL SBD)AISS INPY - ZZL 696
6599¢ [eAB1] SBOIIBS UBB] P YINOA - LZ] 636 |Bl0L
junowy pred owap aweN wnpy ajeqg

810z Adenugay

jeacuddy paeog 1o} s323Yo) JO 3si
Aeaqi o181Q eOS|IYD

8LiPLIED



Z| abeg

108y SQAQ Q71ABed Uer - $0.10856 ade] 1sampIN 0210856 810Z/SL/T0
(N1-18 sQAQd anead ver - 89182256 ade) jsampiy 8818/266 810ZISLIZ0
aimead AAQ - 09F°Z86
ZO'L6L D 2SN YINOA - 051286 12101
0212 ozivaoLed juawepAuI-0de L g JeNeq 0z.¥80189 8102/82/20
198 0%1E25088 juswuepaug-ofe | g Jaeq 051£250849 810Z/5LE0
Sy'ol 0008v088 JuswiEpLjuT-I0|AR | P 1a3eq 0008t+089 8102510
08yl 061658628 Juswuepajug-10jAe | P 133eg 061558629 BLOZISIIZO0
as 2SN YInoA - 05°286
S8'8El J2IUAY UOISIA MO - GPZB6 [BIeL
g6'12 =5 S35 M1 ou| saoiaieg |ended uozewy  US-XMED-PADL BLOZ/BZIZ0
18911 S85ED M1 ou| sadiAleg |ejided uozewy  UN-MJLH-HAHL 8102/82/20
Jajua UQIS|A MO - SHP'Z86
00'9) salddng - suoyas|(0D IN - V€Y Z86 [BIOL
0091 abeseg) Q9 - suibewy 1snp yueghay| 1881026020 8L0ZIS1I20
saliddng - suoja8ioD LN - LEY'ZE6
16'6E (9 uo AN YNPY - 02 2H6 IE0L
6.2 S0 ASNW LBl - BELGPESE sde] jsempiy 8E/5HE56 #102/82/20
6611 sQQ SN 934 - 60210956 ade} jsampiy 6010856 8L0Z/S1/20
6161 SO 2SN VB[ - 0L L Z8.S6 ade] Jsampiy 01128256 8L0Z/51/20
a3 Uo SNIN NNPY - 0Z3'Z86
1526 BJPUINAUAUODE - 9L 26 (BI0L
1526 1uajuoD S[PU YINoA Wwoo uozewy £2E8P02OV.LI8E BLOZISLZO
PUINAVLILOYS - LY Z8E
Jund UON - 0DY"Z86
¥0°€LS $}00g OIpNY - 001286 IB10L
2195 2s8I(] UO SHOOF Yino, - OF) 286 18101
195 SEOSSPEEOT $}00qOIPNY YINoA-J0jAe ] 2 J9Neq GEOGSHEE0Z 8102/54/20
95|Q U0 54008 WINOA - OFL'Z86
18915 381 uo $400g UNPY - 0Z1'Z86 (1oL
S6'vBL syg 0IpPNY Q24 - L9PEZRGE ade) ysempIy L9¥EZa56 810Z/82/20
6662 SH OIpNY VBl - [9PETBGE ade] ysampiy 1OPEZAG6 8102/82120
96'961 SY3g 01PNy Uer - 70/ L0RS6 ade] jsempiy 20410856 8102/51/20
26'p0L SYg oIpny uer - | |128/G6 ade] jsempiy LLL28IS6 810Z/51L120
as|(] UO SH0O0Q INPY - 0Z1'Z86
sjoog o|pny - 00}°'Z86
unowy pred owapy i aweN wny ayeq

810z Aienuqay

[eroaddy pieog 10} sy29Y9) J0 ISI
Areiq1T Jouysiq easjayd

8iivLIC0



¢l abied

sauizeBey - 0£9°Z86

052kl S3UBI8jaY |ENUUY - 019°ZH6 IEICL
0s'zyl [ejusiwaiddng aauaig)ay suohduasqng xoD “L'AA SLIGLPOE 8LOZ/SLIZ0
2%Ua12J9Y |eNUUY - 019786
siadedsmap g jea)poped - 009'286
ezl uoheAtasald AIojSIH 1207 - 005 Z86 [BI0L
00'0LY say - azNbiq piepuelg easiayd - |6 ZBE [eI10L
00'0L¥ sadiuag Buuueds (eando suofjnjog a3 uebiyaiy 21GG90LNI BLOZISLIZO
say - azy|6i|q piepuels eas|ay - LPEZ86
1e 108 uoljealasald Al0JstH 2207 - 015°ZB6 [BI0L
1E'6 ased g ou| seauag |ejiden uoZBWY  TO-XMHO-PAIL 8L02/82/20
00'69 yooqiea, jooyag ybiy easjiayy - s,ua)sop yuegiay 1581026020 8L0Z/51/20
00222 saoinag Buiwueag j1eoydo suohnjog astyO uebiyay ZLSSI0LNI BLOZ/SLIZ0
uofjearasald Aio)siH |e207 - 015286
uopeasasald LioysiH |B207 - 005°Z86
TEEILT Wl uoN - 00 Z86 [B10L
1822 SMalp Aemede|d - GBF'Z86 1210,
f6'6E1L sjuawadejday pedyaune O ‘PO Aemepuly 866v¥T 8102/82/20
68'¥8 S8se) UoHEeINY pedysune 277 'PUOAA Aemepuly chiZve 8L0Z/51/20
sma|p Aemele|d - SBPZR6
#0°'S6¢ QAQ 08PIA UINOA - OI'Z86 lejoL
£568 SQAQ YinoA uer - 0| 19¥8SE adey Jsampiy 01 19¥856 810Z/BZ/Z0
Is'ezl SAAQ WINOA el - EOPEZASE ade jsampiy £OVEZBSE 8102/82/20
ot'96L SQAQ WINOA - 80210856 adeL Jsampiy 80210856 2102/61/20
¥568 SOAQ YINOA - 22128456 adey 1sampiy 221208456 810Z/51/20
QAQ CaPIA UINOA - 0BY°Z86
26°061 ugnoI4-UoN aAQ - 04F 286 [R10L
6661 SQAQ 4N ver - ZopezZese ade| )sampiy ZovETasE 8102182720
86'29 saAd 4N 994 - 90210856 ade] 1sompIN 90/ 10856 810251120
16'€9 SCQAQ JN Uer - 12128266 ade] 15ompiN 12128156 810251120
§6'8E sAAQ 4N 994 - 6¥52L.56 ade|| jsampiy BYSLLLGE 810Z/SLC0
uon2I4-uoN GAQ - 0L¥°286
86626 amead aaq - 09286 1oL
R LY SQAQ @ARad 924 - Z119v8S6 adey ysampiy ZLLopRSE 8102/82/20
00'02- an - sydasay 21) 810212720
P41t SQAQd a1Aead 94 - 08410856 adey ysempiy 08210856 8102/54/20
junowy pred owap awey wnpy aeq
810z Aenigay

[eaoiddy pieog 104 s)29Y9 J0 1S1
Aleaq 3o13s1Q ees|ayD

BLHIPLIED



v} eBeg

€ovL 896015E€02 ynoA-1o(ie | % 1eveq 89601GEE02 8102/82r20
LR AN CLEOGYEEDT ynoA-ioiie] g Jaxeq CLEQBYEEOZ 8102/82/20
80°1S 8.8¥05EE0T 5|eD sinoj ojny-ioide] 3 1aveq 8.8P0SEEOZ 810282120
0s'9LL S5/066¥EE0Z S|eD SIN0), OIny-Joife L g saeg GL0GEPEEOZ 8102/82/2c0
80°tl sJe||Iy9 uebiyoly g veauawy "au| Buystiang yerQoipny avarl 8L0Z/8E/Z0
8¥'62- an - sidieaay a9 g102/12/20
86'Lel aseLovee0e pajaqe|un-iojie ] g 1a%eg g5e.LOvEE0E 8L0Z/SLIE0
GZ'ES GVSELVEEQC uoyal4 uaa)-~iojfe) 3 1aseg 6FSELPEE0T 2102/54/20
€6'L0L ¢LG0LvEE0Z S|ED SINOA 0INYy-I0JAE] 3 19)ed ¢L80.FEE02 810e/54/Z0
L0685 gG169rEEDE yinoA-1ojfe ) g 20eg 85169PEL02 810Z/51/20
oLl $joog Lwod'uozewy ¥6.689£89958 810251120
66'22 $Hoog wod'uozewy 6..1.1895€9¢EY 8102/S4/20
66°GL syoog wod'uozeury £OEESBEBYESY 810z/S120
S6'LL sjoog wioy'uozeuwy 899E69¥S66PY 8L0Z/S1/20
84’88 $3j008 wod‘'uozewy ¥LE6EVE6.6.8 8L02c/SLIZ0
G6'v9- ar - sidieasy ang 28L0Z/50/20
[ersusg Julld WHNOA - 09L°2B6
Wl PnoA - §5L°786
18'9£0' uld InpY - G0.°286 (2101
69°261 saldoD soog S|diyn - 0b2'296 IBIOL
1621 S6958VEE0E saydninw ynpy syoog 1ojAe) g Jaxeg S6968PEC0T g10e/8e/e0
86°LE 62109PEE0E se|diinyy INpy syoog JojAe] B Jayeq 6. L09FEEDS 8L0Z/5L20
sajdop yoog ajdpInw - 012296
£0°'6G2°L |ejeuag) julld YnpYy - 0Z2'Z86 €101
5910p PBESOSEEDE Inpy-iojhet B Jaxeq P88505EE0Z 8L02/8ER0
85'PES BLL86VEEDZ Inpy-iojAe) B 1axeg B.LLBGPELOT 8Lozeerito
092k 6Y8G8YEEDT Inpy-iojAe) g JaNeg 6¥8SRPEE0Z aLozmeero
869l joog Ju) saslues |epde] uozewy "6-OraN-161} BLOZIBEED
B6'52- Q1 - sidivaay a1 BLOZ/L 220
15°00¢€ 9149/PEE0Z Inpy-10jAey g 1a)eg S1.9.pEE02 BLOZIS1/C0
160t G6L0E9PEEDZ Inpy-i0jde ), g 1axeq G6L0E9PECOT BLOT/S1IC0
¥8°202- Qn - s|di@oay 21D BLOZISOED
jeJauag jupd KNPy - 0ZL°Z86
SOvel lutid abieq ynpy - 012°Z86 101
SO'velL a 9.1GBPEE0E juug ebse ynpy-s0jie) ¢ Jexeg 94 | S8PEEDT BLOZIREZE0
Wpd ebsey ynpy - 014286
uld )NPY - SOLZA6
Wl - 00L°786
0G°ZEL siadedsmap g [edjpoued - 009286 12101
0001~ sauizebey - 0E9°Z86 EIOL
0001~ an - sidisaay a1t) 8102/12/20
junowy pled owaw BILEN wnN aeg
8102 Aeniqay
[eaolddy pieog 10} $)09YD JO ISI 8IPHED

Areiqi Jo143s1Q B9S|OYD



g| efieg

SP'PLE' LY TIviol

LBET6'L asuadxg uol|99)|0D - 296 (EI0L

P1'E69'E luld - 004286 IB1oL

££'969') luld UIino A - 5G/°Z86 (Bj0L

82°8.E 13y WINoA - 0447206 leloL

8T°8.LE C¢9629reE0e yinoA @dualajay -1olke | g 1aveg C96Z9VEEQNT 8102/51/20
Jay WpNoA - 0LL°286

S0'8sZ'h [e1auUagy JUld YIRoA - 094°286 1eloL

66°Cl 3004 1507 vo punjay ejabuy ‘elleDon 13481028220 B10E/82/20

S A4S ¥S806¥EE0T po|agequn-Jojie g 19veg ¥SBOGYEEOE 8102/82r20

FAINA4 P8986EE0T uoljoL4 uas) ~ojAe) g Jaxeg #8986VEE0T 9102/82r20

Sk 0SL CS006FEE0E yino A aouaiajay -10jAe | g 1axeg CS006¥EE0C 8102/82/20

mnowy pled owsapw awepN wnp ajeqg

8102 Aenugay
[eAroiddy pieog 104 s)}oaYyD JO ISIT 8LpLiEo

Aresqiq 3o13s1Q eES|IOYD






L jo | obed

%00t LOL'Z66 0 LOE'Z66 £18'261 BZV'66L sWwodu) 18N
%0 [T LIV 0 0 0 awoauj Jayi0 18N
%0 LIFLLL (Lir'LsL) 0 0 0 asuadx3 Jaig eoL
%0 L12'20L {L12'201) 0 0 0 pung jezeua woly Aued . SZ0°666
%0 002's {ooz's) 0 0 0 ung aaesay jeydey o} 04sued] - 00666
%0 005'€9 {005°c9) 0 0 0 juawaeaoidw) jeydey o 18suel) - LODEE6
asuadx3 se10
omcwn_xmho:.oo:_ B0
BLL'EILL (Z1¥'12L) 10E'Z66 £L8'261 821'66L ewodu| AUeulpIQ 19N
%EL (z50'c92'1) 09Z'VEQ'Z B0Z'LLE ¥L6 Ll ¥62'62Z1 asuedx3 |moL
%LE (626'051) c5a'z81 9:8'1¢ +26'L ZS6'Ee asuadx3 UORV910D - Z86
%9 (0ze's6) 0L¥'10L osL'g 0 os1'e esuedxg [endeo . 086
%61 (s60'e2) 9z29'82 LES'S 290'2 vor'c sesuadx3 vopeanpg Gunupuo) - 596
%L {gsz'82) 005'0¢ 202'2 815'L ¥829 juswdinby - zg6
9%0E {r60've) 569'8r LO8'FL 0 L08'FL §32|AJBG UC[JRIWOINY - 596
%p {159'c) 008't 6¥l oLt €€ esuadxg Jojoeuiq ' pieog . 096
%8 {c0c'v5) 00%'6S L68'F 168'v (] sapNAn - 0Z6
%E (ovz'z) o0e'z 09 0 09 188)unjop - 588
%01 (e¥5'Z6) L8r'oLL gE6'LL 698'cL 690'Z BujwweiBoly - ypg
%81 (zo1'08) 06£'L9 89T'LL £20'8 £12'c s|epajel |euopowosd - 088
%l (299'8g) 052'6¢ £86 9£s'L (ess) suopesjunuWwodsjal - 058
%02 (z98'00L) ors'eZlL £19'62 LLP'PL a62'1L £]923U07) 83)AlES BdUBLBUEY - £08
Ybl (L0L'¥6) gee'oLlL 62951 ZET'E L6E'ZL sad)Aleq |RUOISSD)0IH - LOB
%Ll (PE2'¥2) 00g°22 990'¢ ¥61'L zi8'L seyddng . 222
%zl (z52'696} FAINT: 1N SoE'IEL 69018 962'06 sasuedx3 |suuosied - L0/
asuadxy
%29 (ree'665) £¥8'Z08°L 605'€92'L 182'vEE 22L'826 oI s5019)
%89 (+££'665) £Fg'zon’t B0S'E9Z'L 18L'vEE zzL'ee6 ewodu| [ejo),
%0 (o001} 000'L 0 0 0 ajealid suofeuoq - GL9
%EE (o1v'gl) SEE'LE cRe'e ome S09'8 alYN4-UoHRUO '§ UOPNYILOY - $29
(oor'el) (ror's} (zgo'elr) anjea uj eBueys Jusunseau; - 00$°999
%0 {816'sY) 000'9% z8 ¥y 8¢ sBujuiez yuewysoay) - 001°999
%GS (sp) oot 55 ze £2 Jsa1au] - 00L'989
%Ll (e6+'61) poo'ze 206'2 600'L 86¥'L S8U)4 VOREININD - 00L'9SY
%EL (c20'0) o00'2 126 6EE 886 siajud g ssepdod - 0L 'SKY
%ZZ (906'y) 052’9 PrE'L LIPS £og £894 JUSp|SaY-UON - 00L"209
%0 {ooo'ce) 000'EZ 0 0 0 saul] jevad - 00L'¥LS
%0 (005'®) 00%'g 0 0 0 PIV 81€1S - 00L'0FS
%0 {000'2) 0002 0 0 0 SIUBID B1EIS - DOOGES
%001 0 00¢ oot 0 ooc SIURID - L0010
%L {cog'1L5¥) BEZ'GLL'L T o5 IEE 6V6'626 enusasy 13198 - TOY
o)
ww_._cnxm-o_hooc_ auc_—u._o
196png jO % 190PRE J0AC § 1ebpng g} qe4 - uer gLqeld ;g uer
vioL
ajeq 0} JES) PUE YJUOW JuUenInN)
s|seg |[Rrusay
196png 0} asueuwouad BLvLIED

Aieaci 10UISIC] BaSIAUN wd Fnze



1 Jo ) afied

%¥8°'GZ- 65'8GL'GvE-  09'650°BEE'L  LO'LOE'ZE6
%¥8 G- 65'8G2'CFE- 09'6G0'8EE'L  1LO'LOE'Z66
%S¥'Ge 10'220'SS 21'981'91¢ v2'802'L12
%68'EE 79/90'8 L6°L08'ET £5°G/8'LE
%0001 00°0SL'9 00°0 00'05L'9
%92 L2} 99°.60'€ 6L ¥EV'T G8'LES'S
%LE LG ZE6LE'Z- 67°025'v 1102’2
%16'C SL'8LY £LeEse'vL 8Z°108'%L
%80°L9- 96°20€- zo'LsY 99'8y1
%P9’ GLZlL £e'GTL'Y 81'168'v
%2 LT £evy 66°GlL ze'09
%8b'9LZ 22'0.2'2L 10'899'S £2'8€6'2L
%92 'G6 08'906'S ¥508L'G ve'282'L1L
%62 6E} ¥9'690'2 96°Z8Y' - 89'Z8S
%G8'G0L FrANrA 7} goziv'et 0£'€/9'sZ
%988 09°122'L 60°/5€'vL 69'829'G1
%9T ¥l 15°28¢ ¥S'€89'C LL'990'
%SG6'€ v£'966'Y 9zZ'69€'921 09°'G9E'LE!
%L 8L- Z5'98L'062-  LL'SPT'PSS't  ST'60S'€9T'L
%L BL- 75'98/'062- 1/'SYZ'¥SS'L  GZ'60G'E9T'L
%¥6° .- 00°GLL- 00°092'6 00'586'8
%.IEVED'L-  OV'LEL'OZ- ST or6'L G181 'glL-
%eL 6¥5 0l'69 19°C) 1918
%9C ¥ T4 65°€S 1865
%L6'VE- 0T Pye')L- £8°058'c £9'905'2
%ELGL- §Z'681- G6'160'L 0,926
%560 65°C) gL' Lee’L GLEPE'L
%00 000 000 000
%004~ 00°002- 00°000'L 00°00€
%by LL- y9p0L'292- ZPE6L'GES'L  BLPEY'LOT'L
abueyn 9, sbueyp § L} qad - uep 8l qe4 - uer

g2L0z Aenigad yBnoayy denuep

awoou| 19N

aloau; Meulpi0O 18N
asuadx3 jejol

asuadxg uopo9lion - Z8s

osuadxz jended - 086

sasuadxg uoneonpg Buinuiuoy - 696
yuawdinb3 - 296

S20IAI2S UOHRLUOINY - 96

asuadx3g so3oa41g '§ pJeog - 096
saljliln - 026

J89JUN|OA - 588

Bujwwesboly - p8g

sjelaley [euopowold - 088
SUOIEIIUNLIILINIDA] - 058
SJORJUOD 83]AIBS SJUBUSIUIEW - £08
S8JIAISS |BUOISSaJ0.d - 108
sa||ddng - 222

sasuadxyg [uuosiad - 0L

asuadxg
1jodd 58049
awoau| [ejoL

Jlqgnd-uoijeuo] g uolnquo - .9
an[eA uj abueyd Jusuiiseaul - 005°999
sBuiwies uawysaal| . 001999
Jsalau| - 00L'S99

So9ul4 uonenall) - 00L°959

suayuld 2 su9|do) - 00L SH9

5994 Juopisay-uoN - 00L°209

sjuelg 21833 - 000°6ES

sjuels - 1L00'L0S

anuaaay 39)3s1Q - 20V

awoou|
asuadxgy/semoou) Lewpio

uosuedwon Jea )\ Adld SSOT *® JJoid

Ase1qi 3101381 BIs|oYD

siseg |erasy

8LivLIED
Wd 00:¢



LE'V66'VTLS

S8°602'7ZTS

2S'v8L°209%

TTBLY'VEE'TS

LY TL8'26TS

0T ETL'OVT'2S

Y TSZ'ESE'TS

76°650°5S-

9€'TIE'8SE'TS

00'0S
Y ISZ'ESETS

00°0S
26'650'S5-

00°0%
9€ TTEBSE'TS

8£°9Z2'186%

6ETE6'LETS

[4%15)
S'vL85
0z €EEE'0865

asuejeg duipu3

0005
£0°0%
9E'TE6'L6TS

afueyd 1aN

8 IOV Z8LS

ZT'6TS
£V L85
¥8°'TOV'Z8LS

a2ue|eg Buiuuidag

Buppay) pung Juswanlay 1gaq puog
pun4g adlAleg 1q4=Q

pund [eI3uU9c) |B}o}

[e)O| siaulied JUsLW)SaAU|
pung 1ax/en ASUOIA VdI

pung awodu| paxiy vdl

JUNO2JY Sidulied JUsWi}saAauU|

pueH uo ysed

Junooy |edAed

uolun ypaJt) Isni) ayeq

yueg a1eIS EIS|IAYD /UN0IIY BUPPIYD
SAINVYIVE SHNVE VIO

pun4 jelauss)

glL-Aenigsaq
saoue|eg pun4

AdVYHdIlN 1014181d VIS13HD



bYISZ'ESET B - 19
YW TISC'ESE'T  |ST'SBLBI- 00°0 000 4918 000 Z6VSETLET suejeg
Py IST'ESET YYIST'ESE'T g1-230
vt TSZ'ESE'T  |prISz'ESE'T 8T-AON
Y ISTESE'T - lypiszeseT 0 | 81-190
tHISZ'ESE'T YhISZ'ESE'T g1-das
v TSTESE'T P ISZ'ESE'T gr-3ny
Y ISZ'ESE'T vy IST'ESE'T 8T-INf
v¥TST'ESE'T vy ISZ'ESE'T gI-unf
PEISZESE'T vH ISZ'ESE'T gT-Aey
by ISTESE'T vPIST'ESE'T gT-Jdy
v ISTESE'T vy ISZ'ESE'T 8T-1eW
vy ISZ'ESE'T  |09'EOT'S- 89°E 9ETTE'BSE'T 81-g24
9E'TIE'BSE'T  |SSTBO'ET- 66°LE Z6PSETLE'T gT-uer
T6'YSE'TLE'T L1-230
ajuejeq uipul| anjea v aSueydl  MeIpYIM sa94 1s2491u)] W a3jsuenfusodag | ejuejeg Sujuudag

¥00'ZT0 19

CPS6E0-IADIN "OU JUNOXY

S|UOISSDJ04d JUDWIISIALY




000 T
000 00°0 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 2ouejeg
000 000 000 000 81-22Q
000 000 000 000 81-AON
000 000 000 000 8T-120
000 000 000 000 81-dag
000 000 000 000 gr-8ny
000 000 00’0 000 81101
000 000 000 000 gT-unf
000 00°0 000 000 000 sT-Ae
000 000 000 000 000 g1-dy
000 000 000 000 000 8T-lely
000 00'0 000 000 81-024
000 000 000 000 000 000 gr-uer
000 L1-29Q
ajue|eg Buipu3| anjea u aBuey) |MeIPYIIAN saa4 1sa42u)|  u) J9ysueny/nsodag aouejeg Suiuuidag

£00°LT0 19

19sepy Asuo

ZPSB6EO-DIN "ouU JuUnoady

S|eUQISS9}01d JUBLLISIAU]




pun4 [eJauag) o) puny
ansasay |eude] wouy 000‘LzS SAAow 338png RTOZ 910N

pung amuasay |ende) 8T0Z/€/T paiajua sisnlpy pung:aion

03} pun4 |BJ3UIY WoJy 008'TZS SaAow 195png gTOT 810N

P4 [eJ2UaD) 01 p4 Juawaaocidu) 810Z/82/20 10} Woday
jende) wouy 00S'E9S sanow 138png 8T0Z 910N
LST'ESE'}

) (onjeA ul 2buey) + S84 - saigu|)
vee'sie pung $931A18¢ JUaW)SaAU]
1S8°0Z1 JUSW)SAAU| oty pund |BJauss
00s'9¢ pun4 juswaaocsdwy jepdesn

009°0.8 pung mEmmwm_ _E_nuo
R R e ATraE -~ e |y - NonE IO RUSURS Sl

0 350daq / |[EMEIDUIM
$01L'8L- (1es A JueaIng) abueyd gLoz
86€'E6T L10¢C/LE/CL — B00T/9 Ssealdu|
156'220'L pajsaAu)
va nmn v

mroN..mNN
T | PR A AJARDY usunsaAU|

156'L10°) JusunsaAu| jejol

181} pun4 19x.e|y ASUoW xauyu|{G1L0z/LE/e

¥22'G51 pund juswaaoldw| ded|zL0z/LE/E

00€ pund |elauasZL0g/LE/E

000'99 pun4 [eJauatiOLOZ/LECL

9v9'vSe pung |e1auss|600e/Le/C)
UC_._n_ _m._mcmw

000'009 moowxmw‘@

Juawysany jeuiBLip

8T0Z/82/20 j0 sV
IUNO22IY TULWISIAUL Aueaqi] 1913SIQ BIS|BLYD)



126png
| lenjoy

yebpng

junoday Bunjoayd pmd aougieg Ul papnpoul - 1a6png 2102 woy) Asuop L1220
JUNOJIDY JUSLUISBAY PaLIB)jSULl) UaUM ppe - }3NSpun. aaasay leuden|ooz'ss
JUNDJDY JUBILISAAU| paligjsuel) uaum ppe - Jsalaju] JWauysaau| | 000'9rs
JUNOJDY JUBWISSAU| PauRJsSue)] UBym ppe - spund Juawsaoidw| jenden|00s'cos
uoieacn { £8820.d SO JNO
papesu se xoeq ppe
Zueoiewew favow oy - $
[emns [lezrisy__ [looress) BI6'FSS A T A N A 1v'6s0%8 | gE0'ozeS | 892E06S TSTGPOTS_ | ZTCIHGS | 96T'EBLS aausjeq Bujpuz
(Z61'b2$) uT'ees (BICEETS)  [(8z0°SE18)  [(665 05187  [(GLEBIS)  |(S20'ssis)  |GZoiswis)  |(zez8Ls)  |(vomseis) | Se6cos TEG'LETS ET'OVES Mo ysea Jay
065'950'2% 9L1'8518 | SES'ZRIS 6E6'0518 | k61°061% 61’0728 Ir5Pa1s [3ra/19H 9¢5'0515 | tec'acts 925128 L0E'TYTS £11°281% sainppuadxy
os #01d 1a%EY ASUOI
G6E'VIE'TS Brbores | £19'%8 198514 §65'6E8 8z5'9e$ 915'6$ 809'81% vet'zes Lv'eed L {142:74] BET'OVES SYELTLS WO [Bjey
YO0'ERTS (oov'cns) | o16'ess see'cals | ses'obes | omevzss | Tiv'ssss oto'szes | esc'eoss | zsvero'ts | zzzvtees | sez'eszs | voo'evis oo h_,.._”..._:._a
L]
2oL

slea)

Mo)4 Bupesedo

8102 Mo|d yseg Aleiqi Jouisig

FEITy
065'850°C% 9LI'RSTS SE6THTS GEG'DSTS PETD6TS 61’0228 [{2we T} £ET'ISTS 9¢5'0514 18692148 gsz'snzs LOE'LYLS ETFL8TS esuadx] [B10] |
SaJmjpusdxg
Iedit 1dd B0 IS
gee'vb1a'ts | avb'obzs {198 199'51$ S6S'6ES 975'96% 915'6$ 809°114 243443 211°eE$ 102'ce28 BEL'OVES (4443 aweu| [2jo
aWoau)
ﬂ:@ Scs | /voses  lsgooes) | E6918s | WZ£91zs | OLCEOES | 1911ess | o8T@0Zs | IwicEs | e900cet | 265015 | L95Tzs | VT 1ors TouEeq Buipug
TH°L1T8) we'ess  [eteeers)  [(eco'sers)  [less‘osts)  |(ez'emist  |(szo’ssis] OO EED N R EES ovr'eis$ Maf) ysed J3p
SIR'IE0'ZS 9/T'RETS SEG'ZHTS 6E5'05TS ¥61°0615 6IE‘0TZS 95'v013$ EET'Z51% 9£5°051$ 1e6'9L1% 942'S1Z$ 6L5'BPTS 950'¥514$ saumyjpuadxe |ejo]
B6C'PIR'TS Srb'0pzs 219°'v$ 198'61$ 565°6ES 875'9E8 915'6$ B09'11$ PIETLS LIT'EES 919'79% 296'519% 0pZ'ZL9% BWON [E10L
FO0'ERZS (679'954) £6919% TLL'91Ts OLE'L9E$ 191°155% 981°004% 118°158$ EDO'DEGS L26'SL0'T$ | LBS°OZEIS | WOT'19LS YSO'ERTS

eas|ay)




3:58 PM Chelsea District Library

0314118

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through February 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
§01.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant
Total 501.001 - Grants
539.000 - State Grants
5§39.300 + Michigan Humanities Council
Total 539.000 - State Grants
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 + Deslgnated Adult Collection
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850,300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884,211 - Authors in Chelsea

§84.922 « Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus

884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift

Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Resldence

884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence

Jan - Feb 18 Budget  $ Over Budgst
300 300
300 300
0 2,000 (2,000)
0 2,000 (2,000)
25 25 0
2,010 7.150 (5,140)
1,000 6,000 (5,000}
850 20 830
0 4,100 {4,100)
3,000 3,000 0
600 600 0
7.485 20,895 (13,410)
0 1,000 {1,000)
0 1,000 (1,000)
7,785 24,195 (16,410)
7.785 24,195 {16.410)
300 (300)
300 (300)
8,000 (8,000}
8,000 (8,000}
8,000 {8,000)
1,214 2,500 {1,286)
0 1,000 (1,600)
1,214 3,500 (2,2886)
1,214 3,500 (2,286)
2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 (1,000}
1.000 {1,000}

Page 10of 2



3:58 PM Chelsea District Library

Donation and Restricted
January through February 2018

03/14/18
Accrual Basis

884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Glfts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts - Other
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
Total 967 - Equipment
982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
Total 882 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

|

Jan - Feb 18 Budget  § Over Budget
0 1,500 {(1,500)
3 321 (10)
850 (650)
4,000 {4,000)
1,000 {1.000)
0 2,000 {2,000)
KN | 9,471 {9.160)
0 1,000 (1,000)
0 2,500 (2,500}
0 3,500 (3,500}
3,525 19.471 (15,946)
0 5,000 (5.000)
71
k4l 5,000 (4,929)
71 5,000 (4,929)
410 410 o
410 410 ¢
0 25 (25)
410 435 25)
4,006 33,206 (29,200)
3.7_7i (9.011) 12.72
3,779 (9,011) 12,790

Page 2 of 2






DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on February 2018
Respectfully submitted for March 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News
Please join me in welcoming our new Library Aide to CDL: Mandy Higgins’ first day as a CDL
employee was February 20th, We're so glad to have her with us!

Head of Circulation Terri Lancaster celebrated her 17-year work anniversary on February 12th,
Where would we be without Terri? She brings so many gifts and strengths to CDL, and we are so
happy and grateful that she is part of the CDL team!

Financial News

We received the 2017 Personal Property Tax reimbursement check from the State of Michigan in
the amount of $83,372.20. We had budgeted $29,500 for operational revenue and $14,500 for
debt service. This larger amount means an additional $8,751.23 to debt service and $30,621.47
for operating. The plan is to use these additional operating funds for facility enhancements and
other initiatives per the 2017-2019 Strategic Plan.

Chelsea District Library Endowment Fund of the Community Foundation for
Southeast Michigan

As of December 31, 2017, the total market value of the Fund was $54,178.73. In 2017, $2,850
was contributed to the Fund.

For informational purposes: We may take a distribution of funds based on the formula 4.75% of
the average of the market values of the previous twelve quarters. In our case, should we request
a distribution, it would be in the amount of approximately $2,084.

Safety and Security Update

* We continue to “fine tune” furniture and computer placement on the second floor in the
interest of safety and security.

o A discussion of the newly-adopted Policy 430: Patron Behavior will take place at the all
staff meeting on March 16t to address staff questions and concerns and get everyone up
to speed on it. I hope to meet with the librarian staff to get their perspective on the recent
changes on the second floor.

¢ Head of Technology Ron Andrews and Network Administrator Melanie Bell are meeting
with security camera vendors with an eye on having new camera installed at the
beginning of summer.

CDL Selected as National Endowment for the Humanities on the Road Traveling
Exhibition Site

CDL successfully applied to be a site for the NEH On the Road exhibit, Frida Kahlo’s Garden,
January 28 through March 16, 2022. As a result, we will host this first-class, national touring
exhibit at a minimal cost ($1,000) and receive a $1,000 grant for programming in support of it.
The exhibition will travel to 26 sites throughout the country. From exhibition materials:

Visitors to this exhibition will explore iconic photographs of the artist and her home and
garden, in addition to reproductions of several of her paintings. Also included are information



about native Mexican plants that were grown in her garden, a dress from the Mexican state of
Oaxaca where Kahlo sourced many of her dresses, and examples of folk art collected by Kahlo
and Rivera. Additionally, visitors will learn about Mexican culture, including traditional
Jestivities, food and drink, and agricultural practices.

We were commended for our “strong” application with “thoughtful plans for programming” with
identified scholars/presenters and very interesting local/regional connections.

Kerrytown Bookfest

I was asked to moderate the discussion with Annie Spence, author of Dear Fahrenheit 451: Love
and Heartbreak in the Stacks (A Librarian’s Love Letters and Breakup Notes to the Books in
Her Life), at the Kerrytown Bookfest on Sunday, September gth. Very excited to represent
Chelsea at this event!

Out and About -- February 2018
s Met with Bob Pierce, Saturday Morning Challengers — February 15t
» Safe Routes to Schools meeting — February 2nd
e Met with Kush family and artist Lindsey Dahl at her studio to discuss memorial artwork —
February grd
Sounds & Sights meeting — February 5t
Met with Lori Walters of Ballet Chelsea to discuss Eichenbaum residency — February 5th
Attended Rotary meeting — February 6thand February 27th
Guest at Senior Center lunch — February 8th
Attended Chelsea Area Chamber Annual Meeting — February 15th
Met with Emily Meloche of Silver Maples to discuss collaboration — February 16th
Met with AADL Director Josie Parker — February 19th
Attended Shared Automated System Users Group (SASUG) meeting — February 22nd
Hosted table at Festival of Tables — February 24th

Looking Ahead to March 2018

¢ Chelsea Community Foundation program — Generating Revenues for Sustainable
Nonprofits — March 1st
The Library Network (TLN) Steering Committee meeting — March 2nd

¢ TLN Membership meeting — March 2nd

* Judging for Sounds & Sights — March 5t
Chelsea Senior Center Key Stakeholder interview — March 6tk

¢ Chelsea Senior Center quilters group — March 6th

* Chelsea School District Wellness Committee — March 6th
Friends meeting — March 6t
Meet with Kory Zhao, Legacy Land Conservancy re: American Farmer exhibit — March
12th
Authors in Chelsea — March 13t and 14t
Public Library Association bi-annual conference in Philadelphia — March 21st — 24th



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from February— early March 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.
¢ Second floor furniture and computers relocated to provide for better safety and security
for patrons.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
¢ February 2018 -- secured $1,000 NEH on the Road grant for 2022 Frida Kahlo exhibit.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.

» Began the process of acquiring five AT&T hotspots to diversify our hotspot offerings.
Invited non-profit back haul provider Merit to the next Washtenaw Broadband meeting
which will be held in March. This will hopefully help open up discussions between the
provider and the townships.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
s Met with Motherboard/Vice journalist for article about CDL's commitment to providing
internet access to service district through collections and infrastructure advocacy - article
to run in spring quarter print publication.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
e Began a dialogue with Shawn Sinacola about the types of literary criticism resources
might be useful for her classes. We will continue to work with her on ways to make these
more available to her students.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.
L]

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.






Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard February 2018

Items 21573| | 19916 -8% 45073 41993
E-books/E-audio 1401 1734 24% 2978 3659
E-magazines 271 144 NA 563 #REF!
Non-Traditional 34 31 324% 77 175
Hotspats 13 13 0% 30 45
Depaosit Collection Circulation 68 5B ~-15% 92 156
2 D

., d oup Ro 2

G q O

Youth Program Attendance 265 248 -6% 605 509
Adult Program Attendance 316 176 ~44% 552 317
Teen Program Attendance [ 40 567% 15 49
General Program Attendance 120 127 6% 408 309
Outreach -- Youth 1003 1009 1% 1429 2006
Qutreach -- Teen 0 0 NA 15 0
Qutreach -- Adult 44 65 4B% 83 109
Awareness Opportunities 616 NA 629 616
Hemebound Vislts N/A 12 NA 0 34

Pro O O 0
Youth 16 19 19% 36 39
|Adult 16 14 -13% 25 27
| Teen 1 4 300% 2 7
General 2 3 50% 7 -]
[Outreach -- Youth 39 8 -79% 48 16
Outreach -- Teen 0 0 NA 1 0
Outreach -- Adult 5 5 0% 11 11
Awareness Events NA 2 2
Olals O 0

[> B &)

Library Internal Public WiFi 760.98| |647.86 -15% 1561.09| }1493.37
Total Hotspot WiFi 611.324 |1557.0 155% 1494.17| [3943.62
[Lyndon Twp Hotspot 90.52| 1177.38 96% 203.23| | 372.43
Lima Twp Hotspot 0.193 B8.65 4382% 1.847 14,827
Sylvan Twp. Hotspot 0.805 5.42 573% 2 10.16
Mobile Beacon Hotspats 766.99 NA 0] {2276.78
Hotspots available for checkout. 519,81] |598.59 NA 1289,951 |1269.42
Workstations 1277 1150 -10% 2583 2354
Wireless 5614 5830 4% 11625 12590
Wabsite Sessions 8813 8499 -4% 19140 18812
Webslte Users | S624] | S3e4| { -5% 121982] | 11564

Lort at
Chelsea
Senlor
Center

2016 and 2017 are estimated based on circ number fluctuatior

started recording Mobile Beacon Hostpot Numbers July 2017
Sprint + Verizon






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’'s Report
February 2018

Facility

The vestibule heater repair was completed this month and the lobby is noticeable warmer. Some of that
has to de with warmer temps in general, but definitely a helpful repair. The Metasys software upgrade
has been scheduled for March and should take a full day if all goes as planned.

Several changes were made on the second floor to enhance safety and security, and we have already
made a few adjustments due to patron feedback. The privacy film on the computer lab windows should
be in place by the time you read this. Ron and Mel have contacted three security companies to give us
proposals to update our current security cameras and add two new ones. | will work with them on
placement of the new cameras.

After eleven years in this building, it is time to replace several areas of carpet. | have started the process
to by contacting three companies {one local, two who specialize in libraries) to give us proposals. Areas
needing new carpet are the computer lab, check out desk, workroom, staff lounge, and the director,
circulation, administrative assistant, and assistant director offices. These areas are showing the most
wear and will be replaced with carpet squares. We will also replace the yellow carpet “swooshes” that
are part of the design in Kidspot. That color is too light for such a high traffic area and just won't clean up
well any longer. We will lean towards the companies who can do the work over the Memorial Day
weekend when we will be closed for the new ILS/CARL upgrade.

| am also working with a local landscape architect on a plan to improve the landscaping on either side of
the walkway leading up to the front entrance. The grass has long been gone along the edges, killed by
the winter salt, and weeds are a huge problem around the euonymus, as well as bark dust winding up all
over the walk due to patrons or weather. The new plan solves all of those issues and adds lots of color}

Volunteers

We logged 78.75 non-book sale hours and | was not able to get book sale hours this month before this
report was due to will update you next month. | did not orient any new volunteers this month but have
two in the pipeline for March.

Programming/Strategic Plan

| attended author Yaa Gyasi’s presentation at Hill Auditorium on Feb. 6'" it was the final event of the
2018 Washtenaw Read. It was very well attended and so interesting! | am so proud that we are
partnering with other libraries for such an enlightening, entertaining program, and look forward to next
year's event.

March and April are my favorite programming months at CDL due to two of our most anticipated events:
Authors in Chelsea and the Midwest Lit Walk. | am so looking forward to both and hope you all are
planning to attend, too!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: January 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: February

Date | Event ' Attendance |
Adult Programming (14 Programs, 176 Attendees) |
21 makerChelsea: Card making for All Occasions 7
2/3 Film Forum: Grooming a Generation 24
2/6 Reading Glasses 10
2/10 Purple Rose Concert Reading 25
2/12 CDLU's Top 5 at Thompson's Pizza 40
2/13, 27 Computer Training 1:1 2,1
2/14 Place That Face 16
2/15 Books & Banter 4
2/17 Chelsea Community Forum 15
2/21 Next Chapter Book Club 3
2/22 Outdoor Living & Landscape Design (Part 1) 13
2/27 Ancestry 1
2/28 Required Minimum Distribution 15
Youth Programming (19 Programs, 248 Adult & Child Attendees)
2/6, 13, 20, 27 Babytime 16,8,9,8
2/7 Dance Along, Sing Along 16
2/7 Animals Above & Below the Snow 12
2/1,8,15,22, 29 Toddlertime ;6'18’20'26'2
2/8 Family Read-Aloud 14
2/12 Minecraft Monday 7
2/14, 21, 28 Preschool Storytime 6,11,13
2/14 Love Bug Evening Storytime 11
2/15 READ to Library Dog 7
2124 Sensory Storytime 8
Teen Programming (4 Program, 40 Attendees)
2/1,15 That Thursday Thing: Candy Sushi, Spy Science 6,3
2/2 After Hours: Murder Mystery 24
2/13 Minecraft for Teens with SRSLY 7
General Programming (3 Program, 127 Attendees)
2/11, 18, 25 f;)cr:; Sa:r;:iﬁ:a:;?z:"' Mo’ Easy at Jet’s, San Emily & 12, 50, 65
Awareness Events {2 Event, 616 Attendees)
2/6 A Conversation with Yaa Gyasi (Washtenaw Reads) 600 {approx..)
2/8 Q&A on library resources at Chelsea Senior Center 16

Outreach (Adult 5/65, Teen 0/0, Youth 8/1009, Gen. 0/0) |




Information Services Report: January 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

2/1, 6, 20 {A) Chelsea Retirement Community: Computer Training, iPad 6,668
2/6 (Y) Sn Grade Explorer Project Open House at CDL 80

2/7, 12 {Y) Storytimes: Special Needs, ECC 5,43
2/10 (Y) ECC Carnival at South Meadows 100
2/12 (A) CDL Garage Presentation at Garden Club 30

2/13 (Y) 2 Grade Research Visit 22

2/15 (A) Book Club: Pines 9

2/21, 23 {y) Authors in Chelsea Class Visits 309, 450

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

(A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y} Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach (G)
Denotes General Qutreach {Aware) Denotes Awareness Events

Upcoming Programs

March marks the beginning of our spring lineup, including our 9% Annual Authors in Chelsea,
which brings nationally known authors to to work with students in the classroom. In addition,
we will host a partnership program with Adult Learners Institute on kombucha brewing for
beginners, and a program with Chelsea Garden Club on Miniature Gardens.

Statistics

February 2018 February 2017
Ref Questions 1,825 1,936
Homebound Book Deliveries 9 Individuals, 3 Deposit Coll. N/A
Inter-library Loan 19 7

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

In February, Information Services staff met to finalize our outline for Summer Reading and finalize what
programs we would like to pursue. | spoke with a representative from the Grasslake Military History
Museum about the possibility of pulling out the WWI| banners as part of Michigan's official WWI
Centennial. | also continued working on the 2018 Midwest Literary Walk with our committee and spoke
with Literati and Patty regarding our partnership, book sales, and marketing. Finally, | began exploring
the idea of establishing permanent story walks in the townships as a way to better service our rural
population and reach residents who may not always make it to the library.

From Shannaon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

February was a quick month, filled with programs and preparation. | hosted our latest Top 5 game night
at Thompson’s pizza. The night went well and we appear to be establishing a group of regular teams.
Preparations for this year's Midwest Literary Walk also ramped up, including writing a bio for our first
author, traveling around town to secure business discounts, and working on some of the digital
marketing content. The adult department met to discuss Summer Reading and summer programs, and
I've begun to recruit new performers for some of the changes we will be making with Comedy
Showcase. On the local history front, Sarah and | have finished writing instructions for the creation of
new Around Town with Linda DVDs, and a volunteer is now using the instructions and his multi-
processor computer to complete the DVDs for us.



Information Services Report: January 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

Although February was a short month, there was no shortage of CDL programming! We began the
month with two fun card making classes presented by our own Amy Zoran, who also showcased and
perked patron interest with the card making items in the CDL Garage! Jody and I had a blast dressing
from the past for her 80s teen murder mystery party. Reading Glasses had an interesting discussion of
Stiff by Mary Roach. Purple Rose staff gave a heartfelt Q&A session which patrons greatly appreciated, |
helped Shannon with the popular CDL Top 5 at Thompson's. Another session of Place that Face proved
to be extra rewarding with several attendees and their relatives being featured in Ralph Guenther
photos. Mo’ Easy had a great turnout at the Rumpus Room for its Sonic Sunday. Patrick Shope gave an
informative talk about Required Minimum Distribution. And to top it all off, we had over 100 patrons
post book reviews to our Hot Reads, Cold Nights board. A fun month!

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

February flew by with more great work with the schools and planning ahead for Summer Reading. Two
of the fifth grade classes that | worked with back in October and November used the McKune Room to
present their final Explorer research projects. In the fall | had visited their classrooms to teach a
whirlwind lesson on beginner research skills, and it was exciting to see their final projects come
together. | also did a second round of class visits to talk even more about Authors in Chelsea this month.
South Meadows students are really loving the Sisters Grimm series and can't wait to meet author
Michael Buckley in March! Finally, we have nailed down some specifics for Summer Reading, including a
new approach to incentive prizes and redefining weekly programs for the pre-K age group. It is shaping
up to be a great SRP this year!

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

February started out strong for teens with a full house at our 1980's themed murder mystery party. A
totally radical time was had by all! The teens really got into the spirit and embraced their characters and
almost everyone dressed up. We also had a nice partnership event with SRSLY and hosted another
Minecraft marathon, similar to the one we did in summer. These middle schoolers really enjoyed the
chance to play Minecraft without younger kids around. Finally, on the planning front, | finalized the
schedule for Nora Raleigh Baskin for next month's Authors In Chelsea event, and scheduled weekly teen
events for during the Summer Reading Program.

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Edith rescheduled Homeschool meetups to accommodate weather issues, but ultimately had a great
turnout for the Foreign Language discussion and made contact with 2 homeschool parent who would
like to start a Spanish language learning group at the library. Edith received Rick Lieder's art
photography and paintings and put them on display in the lobby. It will be on display through Author's
in Chelsea. Edith visited North Creek Elementary and read Sweep Up The Sun to 1st and 2nd graders in
preparation for Authors in Chelsea. Students are excited about seeing both the author and the
Hlustrator. Edith thoroughly weeded the folk and fairy tale collection and board books in preparation for
potentially shifting collection display spaces in the future.






Technology
Summary of February 2018

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology
MARCH MADNESS is up and rolling. Please stop by the second floor and pick your titles.

A large part of the end of February was management making physical changes to the second floor
computer area. Melanie and | assisted the rest of the team to move tables around and of course, that
resulted in having to move computers and other tech equipment. We also received a task of
researching and engaging a security camera company to replace our current system, which is at
end-of-life. We started by contacting other libraries in the area and with Linda’s help we found two
and the regional sales managers for a newer system called Avigilon. As of this report we will be
scheduling appointments for companies to come in, review our current system, listen to our needs
and supply us with a quote. We are also exploring the possibility that one or more of these
companies can also help us with upgrading our current security access system.

Melanie and | did updates on all of the public workstations and did a system update for our
Envisionware software, which manages printing and computer access. Melanie also made filtering
changes for the public workstations by: making all the computers in the Learning Lab filtered and the
Public 1-9 computers solely accessible by patrons 18 and older. The Youth computers remain
accessible for 12 and under and the Teen computers are accessible for ages 12-17.

| am still investigating VR equipment and hope to have some in-house shortly so that Melanie, |, and
the staff can start using it and then open some workshops for our users. We are also looking at a
partnership with the Senior Center in using VR for senior enrichment.

Budget
» Continuing to do well and ahead of schedule with AV ordering.

* Wil need to work with Linda on the security camera project, as this was not a planned
project for this year.

Collections
« Hoopla continues to do well and mgmt. will be reviewing usage at the end of this month to
consider raising the borrowing limits. | will be attending the Spring Expo with laptop and iPad
in had to promote our downloadable collections (Hoopla, RGDigital and Libby/OverDrive)

Programming

¢ Continued programs at the Dancey House, Glazier Commons and the library Computer
Training 1:1 continue to do well

From: Melanie Bell - Network Admin

Servers and Network:

o Finished researching the Veeam backup solution. Have begun looking into the Unitrends
backup solution. Will be looking into AppAssure beginning next month.

o Updated Envisionware on our public server and Ron and | then updated all the public clients.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 February 2018



Public and Staff Computers:

Assisted with movement of the second floor furniture and computers. Setup filtering and
access restrictions (as already mentioned).

Replaced the Learning Lab printer and Lori's printer.

Demaoed the 3D printer to the staff at the all staff meeting.

Website

Finalized March Madness pages. .

Found a host that will support PHP 5 for a cost of $7 per month. Began moving the Family
History files to the new server working on moving the database over

We have three domains {chelseadistrictlibrary.org, midwestliterarywalk.org, and
storiesofchelsea.org) that were each hosted by a different vendor. | transferred all our domain
registrations to GoDaddy. I'm also working on transferring all of our domain hosting to our a
single domain host.

Assisted the Friends with regaining control of their Facebook page. Due to turnover of
members, the admin user access was lost. | setup the Friends Facebook page to have at least
two admin users going forward, and setup myself as and admin {with permission from the
Friends) to help prevent losing access to the account.

Broadband

Lyndon Twp Broadband subcommittee has put together a site at lyndonbroadband.org where
new information about the implementation will be posted. The Township has released some
RFP and RFI's in regards to the implementation, which can be found on the township page
under public notices.

Sharon Township residents have put together a site at sharonbroadbandyes.com where they
are posting information about the May 8 2018 broadband bond that they will be voting on. f
Missed this month’s Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting due to sickness.

Began conversations with AT&T about acquiring 5 hotspots from them to add to our hotspot
loan collection.

Other:

Assisted with Festival of Tables. If you have not seen, the pictures be sure to ask Lori about it.
Assisted with 1:1 Computer Training

Assisted with Minecraft Monday setup.

Ron, Patty, and | sat down for an interview about the library’s efforts to improve broadband
access with Kaleigh Rogers a writer for Motherboard (a subsidiary of Vice Media). The article is
expected to run late March/early April.

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 February 2018



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
February 2018

MlD¥I23T  Midwest Literary Walk
LIre AR {  We continue to work on this year’s 10" annual MLW lineup! I's going to be a spectacular one — we hope you've
AL marked the date, Saturday, April 28, on your calendar! The format for this year's event will be very similar to last
E‘E!Etﬁﬁ year’s. The walk will take place from 1-5pm with stops at the First Congregational Church {Middle St.,) the Chelsea
! Depot, and The Mainstreet Church (Clocktower building.} We are partnering with Literati Bookstore (Ann Arbor)
= : once again as a media partner, along with our other sponsors: Friends of CDL, ChelseaMich.com, Astral Media,
Serendiptity Books, WDET, and possibly Detroit Public TV. To be one of the first to find out this year’s lineup,
follow us on Facebook or Twitter, visit the website midwestliterarywalk.org, or text MLWNEWS to 22828* to receive updates via
email. *Messoge and data rates may opply. Text HELP for help, text STOP to end. Privacy: https://we :

Festival of Tables

| had a great time working on decorations for CDL's table “Mary Poppins — 17 Cherry Lane” this
year] While participating in the CSC's Festival of Tables is a great way to support the Chelsea
community, it is also a great way to engage with other local organizations to explore future
collaborations, create relationships with potential supporters, and spend time with library
advocates that purchase tickets to sit at our table] Plus, Lori and | love to dress upl Our 2018

2 tablemates included seasoned library-goes along with new faces in the community. What a great
& way to introduce them to all the wonderful things CDL has to offer and give them a chance to
share their thoughts and ideas as well.

CDL in the Naws!

CDL had two opportunities this month to be highlighted in two publications. The first was our inclusion in an online article The 10
Best Libraries in Michigan! published by Best Things Michigan (bestthingsmi.com .) What an honor to be included with the likes of
some much larger, well-known libraries like Ann Arbor, Kalamazoo, and Traverse City!

The second opportunity came in the form of an interview with a journalist from Motherboard (Vice
Magazine's science and tech arm) regarding the digital divide. During the interview, Ron, Mel, and
myself discussed the ways that CDL has been instrumental in helping provide our rural patrons with
hi-speed internet, along with helping drive the initiative to install Fiber-to-Home infrastructure in
Lyndon Township. The article will include several communities from across the nation that deal with
internet challenges and is due out sometime in April.

Continued Major Marketing Efforts

-~ Our spring newsletter hit stands on February 16 and once again received numerous complements regarding the cover
artwork and engaging and interesting content. The featured artist, Harry Gibson, shared his delight in how beautifully
his piece was captured on the front cover in a hand-written thank you note to the library!

We're still looking for responses to our Summer Perspective Column guestion “What imagined literary destination do
you want to visit?” Submissions are due by March 30 and can be emailed to proberts@chelseadistrictlibrary.o
click any of the links provided through our website, eNews, or Facebook posts.

The initiative to highlight local artwork on our cover has started to gain traction! While we continue to receive individual
submissions, we’ve also started working with lacal groups to highlight collaborative efforts. We've been approached by the
Waterloo National History Association {WNHA) to partner with them on a potential photography contest to celebrate Audubon’s
Year of the Bird (2018). The partnership would culminate with the winner's photograph on the cover of our 2019 spring newsletter.
We've also been working with the Chelsea Senior Center wood-carving and quilter groups to showcase their inspiring efforts on
future covers. The possibilities for showcasing local talent are endless and we are thrilled that we continue to discover new ways to
do sol

This month we continued the promotion of Authors in Chelsea “An Evening with the Authors” event with the
installation of avenue banners, social media promotion, a series of eNews articles about each author, a press
release, and advertisements in The Sun Times, Chelsea Update, and our newest community newspaper The
Chelsea Guardian. The in-school workshop and assembly schedules have been finalized, and the brochures

[

H.T‘T' L‘lu"l r |"‘1""‘"':
; ST T




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
February 2018

have been sent home to all students in 1-6 grades| The evening event is an exciting opportunity for families to meet all three
authors, listen to what inspired them to write children’s books, and get their books personally signed! We hope you'll join us too!

AACH MADKESS The display is up and ready for our second annual March Madness—CDL Style tournament!| The brackets
et o e have been filled with last year’s 16 most requested titles and now it’s up to you — the public — to determine

who will be CDL's “2017 Most Popular Book” | Vote weekly in person or online at
chelseadistrictlibrary.org/march-madness. Even if you choose not to vote, make sure to check out the 16 titles for possible additions
to your reading list|

ADDITIONAL MARKETING PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

¢  Summer Programming/newsletter
o Discussion has begun regarding programming that will support our summer Artist in Residence Rose Eichenbaum,
acclaimed photographer, author, and educator specializing in dance and portraiture.
o Lori and | met with Lori Walters of Ballet Chelsea to discuss potential collaberation during the Rose’s residency.
o Continued working with local resident for our summer newsletter feature article.
o Worked with CSC wood-carving group for potential newsletter cover art.
e Child safety @ CDL
o Communicated to the public about the 2™ floor changes made to ensure children’s safety while at the library:
website, child safety card distribution, social media posts, and eNews articles.
o Created signage for 2 floor changes.
e 2018 PR Xchange Awards Competition
o Submitted our redesigned newsletter and mission statement building banners for consideration in the print
category.
* New Catalog System — CARL
o With our new catalog system launching May 29, we continue to work on the marketing campaign to prepare our
patrons. To date, we have included information in our spring newsletter and are running a series of informational
articles in our eNews. Next, we will explore print handouts, social media coverage, and in-library implementation.

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

o Coordinated this year's Spring Expo attendance and message

Reviewed OverDrive’s marketing for Libby app and order kit

Received training for new AV system

Populated next quarter's marketing schedules

Coordinated Youth Service Group Volunteer of the Year Photo shoot

Ensured that all March—=lune events were included in Spring Community Observer edition
Updated Fee insert card for new collections

Organized/created marketing campaign tasks for 2018 Music in the Air program

OUTREACH

Participated in CSC's Festival of Tables — hosted table during event. {see paragraph in highlights)
Attended Chamber’s Large and Smali Business Award Event

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



3/12/2018 The 10 Best Libraries in Michigan!

BEST 1 HINGS MICHIGAN

POWERED BY AMERICANTOWNS MEDIA

7.1K peopis (ke this. Ba the firsi ol your friends.

I LET YOURSELF GO WILD i isSiMMep  TeTsonr

VACATIONS

Home {/reset-town/) / Gregory, MI (/gregory-mif)

The 10 Best Libraries in Michigan!

By Steve Andersan {fauthor/steve-anderson/s)

{(/libraries/)

The common lament these days is that books are disappearing in favor of electronic options. But that doesn't
mean people don't still enjoy the feeling of a real book in their hands. Libraries are still very much a staple of
communities across the United States. Whether you're looking for a little quiet time to do some studying or you
simply can't find that old favorite book from your childhood, stop at one of these 10 awesome libraries in
Michigan.

1. William W. Cook Legal Research Library, Ann Arbor, Ml

(https://www.law.umich.edu/historyandtraditions/buildings/LegalResearchLibr

Part of the University of Michigan's law school in Ann Arbor, the William W. Cook Legal Research Library took a nod
from Business Insider as Michigan's most beautiful library. Being Business Insider, of course, it had some objective
backing on that one, as the library took home the AIA Michigan 2011 Design Excellence Award. The award cited
recent restoration and renovation projects, and given that the library features not only stained glass windows but
also Samuel Yellin metalwork, it's one of Michigan’s finest.

2. Detroit Public Library, Detroit, Ml (/place/detroit-public-library-detroit-
mi.html)

https://bestthingsmi.com/libraries/Tutm_source=Faccbook&utm_medium=Organic&utm_campaign=state_asticle_organic&utm_term=MI&utm_conient=librarics 130



322018 The 10 Best Librariea in Michigan!

Michigan's second largest library system behind only the University of Michigan Library, the fourth largest public -
library system and the 21st largest library system in the United States are all found in Detroit, in the Detroit Public
Library. It's not just size that makes this one—the combination of Vermont marble and Italian marble trim,
designed by the man who designed the Supreme Court Building in Washington, D.C., make this edifice one of
Detroit's crown jewels. Check out the mosaic and mural displays for a touch of art with your reading.

"} Detroit Public Library Felios

73 likes

2 MONTHS AGO @

3. Kalamazoo Public Library, Kalamazoo, MI (/place/kalamazoo-public-library-
kalamazoo-mi.htmi)

Kalamazoo's Public Library, several branches strong, took Bustle's nod for Michigan's best library thanks to its
combination of obvious public support, its community outreach programs, and its deeply passionate staff who's
eager to help patrons find just the right book. It's not all about the books, though, as the library even offers special
events like the upcoming Overdue Brew event, connecting visitors to the area's craft beer and wine circuit.

1. Library Job Listings 5, All Inclusive Vacatlon Packages
2. Library Bookcases 6. Top 10 Michigan Hotels
3. Library Book Search 7. Road Trips to Take in Michigan
4, Volunteer at the Library 8. Best Colleges in Michigan

4. Chelsea District Library, Chelsea, Ml (/place/chelsea-district-library-
chelsea-mi.html)

In 2008, the Chelsea District Library in Chelsea landed a slot as the "Best Small Library in America” by Library
Journal and the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation. It's been acting like it ever since, offering up a range of programs
designed to get the community reading. From murder mysteries to film series, Kindles for loan that already come
loaded with the most popular content, to even a variety of special events, the Chelsea District Library is eager to
prove its 2008 win is every bit as valid today as it was a decade ago.

https://bestthingsmi .com/libraries/?utm_source=Facebook&utm_medium=0rganic&utm_campaign=state_article_arganic&utm_term=MI&utm_content=librarics 2130



3nx208 The 10 Best Libraries in Michigan!

5. Jackson District Library, Jackson, Ml (/place/jackson-district-library-jackson-
mi.html)

it's hard to pass up a Carnegie library for inclusion on a “best” list, and Jackson District Library in Jackson makes it
easier to go with it by dint of still being a library. Featuring a children's storytelling room, a room specifically for
history, lobby space and plenty more, the Jackson District Library has been a historical site in Michigan since 1979.
One year later, it was elevated to National Historical site status as well. It's more than just looks that make this a
winner, though, as plenty of special events from yoga to drop-in tech help keep patrons coming back.

o [ Fator. |
Jackson District Library Follow

74 likes
k.e.tay Spectators sport ®
view all comments

15 MONTHS AGO @

6. Rochester Hills Public Library, Rochester Hills, Ml (/place/rochester-hills-
public-library-rochester-mi.html)

From book signings and other special events to a community bookmobile, the Rochester Hills Public Library in
Rochester Hills is one of Michigan's leading lights in libraries. They've even got a string of downloadable books and
magazines, which can be downloaded or read as part of a web browser. The eBooks actually return themselves
automatically at the end of the lending duration, so there's never an overdue fee involved. That combination of
technology and old-fashioned community devotion makes Rochester Hills a winner.

7. Library of Michigan, Lansing, Ml
(http://www.michigan.gov/libraryofmichigan/)

https:ifbestthingsmi.com/libraries/?Tutm_source=Facebook&utm_medium=0rganicutm_campaign=state_article_organic&utm_term=MI&utm_content=libraries 330



3122018 The 10 Best Libraries in Michigan!

It shouldn't surprise anyone that the state's capital, Lansing, contains one of Michigan's greatest libraries. The
Library of Michigan offers not only books, but also art exhibits and special events covering a wide range of topics.
While its original purpose was to serve as the local equivalent of the Library of Congress, it soon expanded into a
much broader-scale operation. With a history extending back to 1828, the Library of Michigan has plenty of stories
of its own to tell, beyond those contained in the books within.

: thisisbaxx -
Library of Michigan Follow

Fad
7
[ "
F
(|
74
|
i
e
| >
Hiie !
l }
L] [
L] A
fhar, .
[T R L A
AT e IS 2 i
T ll- ]
| 1

16 likes

thisisbexx At the Library of Michigan in Lansing to discuss the possibllity of starting a local Book
Arts group.

10 MONTHS AQO @

8. Ann Arbor District Library, Ann Arbor, Ml (/place/ann-arbor-district-library-
ann-arbor-mi.html)

The Ann Arbor District Library in Ann Arbor has one major point to its credit, among a bundle of lesser points.
Every year for the |ast 10 years, it's won a five-star rating from Library Journal. That streak is a significant feat—only
13 libraries in the entire country can boast a streak like that. With five locations to its credit, and a clear focus on
patron service—it adds material and programs based on patron suggestions—its relaxed approach to library
operations makes it accessible and high-quality, a point the community appreciates,

9. Pickford Community Library, Pickford, Ml
(https://www.pickfordlibrary.org/)

The little town of Pickford, in Michigan's Upper Peninsula, has to get a nod on this list thanks to its sheer
achievement as a library. It's not only one of 2017's leaders in the Scholastic Summer Reading Challenge—young
patrons logged a collective 235,764 minutes of reading over the summer, or around 164 days—but it's also packing

https://bestthingsmi.com/libraries/?utm_source=Facchook&utm_medium=0rganicé&utm_campaign=state_article_organic&utm_term=MI&utm_content=fibraries 430



311272018 The 10 Best Libraries in Michigan!
~ an impressive advanced digital front. It's got the Libby digital reading platform as well as the OverDrive reading

app, meaning that all manner of books, from paper to digital, will be on hand for those who want to try and match
the kids' capabilities.

10. Traverse Area District Library, Traverse City, Ml (/place/traverse-area-
district-library-woodmere-branch-library-traverse-city-mi.html)

It's no surprise that Traverse City has a choice library—they seem to have a little of everything up there. In that
vein, the Traverse Area District Library likewise has a little of everything. Books, of course, in both print and online
versions with OverDrive and Zinio leading the way are on hand here. So too are movies and music and a range of
options for the youth and young adult. it doesn't stop there, either. Special events like Books & Brewskis that
connect beers to books and the Simply Delicious series with Chef Tom, who brings 25 years of experience to the
library to teach others.

fand10news
Traverse Arsa District Library -

B

© Q H
76 likes

9 MONTHS ACO @
Top Searches for Gregory

Dentists {/gregory-mi/yp/dentists/)
Health Care Clinics (/gregory-mi/yp/health-care-clinics/)
Insurance Agents and Brokers (/gregory-mi/yp/insurance-agents-brokers/)

Plumbers (/gregory-mifyp/plumbers/)
Car Dealers {/gregory-mifyp/car-dealers/)

hitps://bestthingsmi .com/libraries/Tutm_source=Facebook&utm_medium=0Organic&utm_campaign=state_article_organic&utm_term=MI&utm_content=libraries 530



2/2(52018 Feb. 12-18: donate items to Faith in Action at library, earn rewards toward averdue books

Feb. 12-18: donate items to Faith in Action at library, earn
rewards toward overdue books

E“:"f chelseaupdate.com/feb-12-18-donate-items-faith-action-library-earn-rewards-toward-overdue-books/

Be Someone’s Yalenline!
Donate to Food & More for Fines!
February 12-18 | Library Lobby

For every item donated to our drive, we'll reduce

.: All donations will benefit the Faith in Action Pantry.

.. *Mavinmum of $10per aioumt. Docs it apply towand bowt o damagnd
| ibems, on refierral fees, No capired lerms pledse.

OELIEA DRTRICT LINMATY

{Chelsea Update would like to thank Patty Roberts for the information in this story.)

Chelsea District Library invites you to “Be Someone’s Valentine” by donating items for the
Faith in Action pantry.

In return, you'll earn up to $10 toward your fines from overdue items. The drive runs from Feb.
12 - 18 and donations can be dropped at the library's check out desk.

Each item donated will reduce the fines on your account by $1 with a maximum reduction of $10
per account. Laundry soap will earn you $5. Donations do not apply toward lost or damaged
items, or referral fees.

While food, cleaning products, and personal products are always needed, items most in demand
include: laundry soap, canned spaghetti sauce, canned fruit, jams and jellies, and full-sized
hygiene products. Due to item shelf life, only non-perishable, unexpired canned or boxed food
(please, no single-serving sizes) will be accepted.

Don‘t have any fines right now? You'll receive a coupon that you can use at a later date.

About Us: Chelsea District Library is a not-for-profit organization whose mission is to provide
equal access to qguality resources that serve the lifelong cultural, educational and informational
needs and interests of all people.

The library currently serves 15,100 residents in the Chelsea district, which includes the City of
Chelsea and the Dexter, Lima, Lyndon, and Sylvan townships.

Approximately 16,000 individuals visit the library each month. For more information visit
www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org.



Authors to explore the ‘Power of
Writing’ at Chelsea Library.event w1th

students, teach,ezs and community

Photos Cou.rtesy of Ghelsea District Library

By Jim Prultt
jamespruitt’@gmall.com

A popular: event is

Nora Ralelghiﬂaskm

thore'at
Street Education Cen-
tet 'beginning at 6:30
pm. ‘March 13 in. the

retrning to town es, board

the ninth E::IL ‘Au-
thors in' Ghelsea hegins
March13:

fhe.Chelsea District:

Library. (CDL) will
present: (the. two-day
event,

Thie'eyent:brings in
nationally koown wu-
thiors that are engaging
to children and' edu-
cators: The event. in-

cludes assembles and.

workshaps  for. ‘more
than 1,000 students in
1%6 so they.can
explore theartand craft
of writing, encourage
them o read and ap-
preciate literature, and
EXp s “The Payer
abWriting.”

This year’s lineup in-
cludespalaterand pha-
tographer Ri
with poet and author
Helen Frost, who will
be visiting, first- and
second-grade students
at Morth Creek Ele-
imentary School. Books
featuring Frost’s poetry
andLiedet’s photogra-
phy, inciude Step Gen-
try Out, Sweep up the
Sun, zmony others,

Visiting: third-fith
graders at South Mead-
ows School is Michzel
Buckley,
The New York Times
best-selling series The
Sisters Grimm.

‘All sixth graders at:
Beach Middle School

SO R T (s s o) By

oard room.
The publlc {s nvited.

Hach .author will | .
sare thelr journcy |
Into the world of writ- Bl

ing along with'a Q&A

sesslon, with the audi- |

ence. There will also
be an oppartunity \to
.purchase baoks to be
signed by thc anthors,

courtesy of Just Imag- -

ine, The first 20 fam-

ilies to arrive will also |

recefve a frée book,
The p
couraged (o visitthe li-
brary betyéen now and
March 14 to enjay the
Wild ‘Lightexhibt. of
RickLieder's photogra-
.phy-and paintings.
‘Liedecspaintings;
photograghy, and  dig-
ital arthsve appeared
in ‘award-winning nov-
els for both adults and

children, andhaye been |
exhibited. in galleries

in. the Midwest and

%ngﬂd;_a-’lhe nature
ofography |featnred

mhis WHd Light'ex-
hibit centers on ordi-

backyard wildlife

includes luminous
'photographs. of honey
bees and small birds ko
fiight,.glowing fireflies,

mafestic egrets, and |
‘guthon -aff more. = 5. |

Support from the
Education
Foundation’ and the
Friends of the Chelsea

Chelsea

District Library has

allnwed far. thaoae.

Micha'el Burﬂey

ublic Is alsa en- -

~RNgVON SR

[’I

u\f, [FH/



“The New York Times
best selling series ‘The
Sisters Grimm,

Al sixth grad
Beach Middle School
will be joined by
award-winning author
Norz RaleighiBaskin,
author of Anything But.
Typical (ALA Schnel-
der  Tamily. Book
Award) and Nine/Ten:

9/11 Story.

Copies of the authors'
books are avallable to
students in their class-
rooms and for check-
out at CDL,

The ‘community will
be able to interact with
the aothors at "An
Evening with the Au-

gnd_ers at:

" Support from the

Chelsea’  Education
‘Foundation  and the
‘Friends of the Chelsea

District Library has. |
‘allowed' for: the pur-

chase of more than 300
baoks by this yrars
yisiting authors, The
books were distributed
to classrooms and the
media centers at each
of the three participat-
ing Chelsea schools In
advance of the authors'
-visits. For further in-
formation_ about the
Authors in  Chelsea
program, visit chelsea-
distrlctlibrary.org/au-
thots-in-chelsea/.

N[ of's
Al R 7['s
| Tl Rl Al T[°E
B DR
R| E| s|"e| iin]'D
s| nl o] ul 7| s
Tl

L]
March 2, 2018

Actoss: 1 Nos, 4 Smarts,
7.Cut-rale, 9 A'la; 10 Din,
11 Rescind, 13 Shouts, 14 A-B M.

L]

Down: 1 Natashe; 2 O, 3Stadum,

# Scar, 5 Mules, € Stint, 8 Ends,
12 Cob,

v e L

LT



2/6/2018

CEF and Friends of the Library support Authors in Chelsea

CEF and Friends of the lerary support Authors in Chelsea

Photo by Burrill Strong. South Meadows Students are all ears during Gordon
Korman's inspiring assembly last year about how to write a story,

(Chelsea Update would like to thank Edith Donnell for the information in this story.)

The Chelsea District Library {CDL) recently announced that the Sth annual Authors in
Chelsea will once again be supported by a grant from the Chelsea Education Foundation
{CEF).

Authors in Chelsea brings nationally known authors to Chelsea schools, providing children
close contact with award winning authors to explore the power of writing and encourages
students to read and appreciate literature. Authors in Chelsea takes place each year in
March.

The CEF award of $1,000 pays for books by the visiting authors for school classrooms and
media centers. This event also receives generous support through the fundraising efforts of
the Friends of Chelsea District Library, which provides $2,500 to offset authors’
appearance fees.

"We are grateful for the support of the Chelsea Education Foundation and the Friends of the
Chelsea District Library which allows 1,025 children in grades 1-6 to participate,” says
Keegan Sulecki, head of Information Services at CDL.

The 2018 lineup features four distinguished guests, including author Helen Frost and artist
Rick Lieder (Among a Thousand Fireflies), author Michael Buckley (The Sisters Grimm
series), and author Nora Raleigh Baskin (Nine, Ten: A 9/11 Story).

In addition to visiting Chelsea schools’ classrooms, this year's guests will also be present for
An Evening with the Authors for the entire Chelsea community at Washington Street
Education Center on March 13 at 6:30 p.m.



2/6/2018 CEF and Friends of the Library support Authors in Chelsca

Photo by Burrill Strong. During the 2017 program, Beach Middle School students
had lots of fun learning how to develop a character with Gary D. Schmidt, author of
the popular book, Wednesday Wars.



e p e e ———r AN PEALITA

pafEs Thursd; Februa 15 2018! 3Spurat.Borek
Katie wasa ﬂ:-pnpidmdut woinen who Joved <4 o, o 2
her familF wid took pride In her home and i H Jenninga Funerat Home, Manchester Bhapel. His Farewsell

o i ¥ will take place Friday, February 16/ 2018 st11am from
S it Ch T B Dt Community Bible Church 8400 Sharon Hollow Rd.
- Lﬁml"“' Marine EF“" "‘M 4 Maficheater white he will le in state fromil0am until time

of ervide. Paator Ron Clark will be omcﬁmth burial
with Dir Ultra-marathon, fust to name a few. B"‘" Katie Ioligwing at Onk Grove Cemetery in Manchester.
dida’t run for the medals, she ran becanie she bived the. Memétial contribrtions ard sugestad 15 Pristale
Tha tended o heoalth wad nUtten, | ynzer Foundation 1250 Fourth St Ste. 360, Santa
and attended Bar Method clisies every day at-linch.

Meaniea, OA 90401,

Hatls adared het cata, Prince Georyd and Elizabatn FPleast leave » message of comtlart for Hanny's family
Tuylor, and it had i overall lave for animala’ Katie e e,
enjoyed | lnvelhll with her Mother to manr iting and .u-a'ﬂ-z:n 7900;0@ sign his gue al
adventurous plices, ost retei ty Haweall!

"l'ubelnlm'pnuncewnljoy Evétn-.eﬂn hm
her.de Heart-broken.

[Viaitation }a Satirday,February 17 frum 2pmuntil thne

s s pees s aviin mert' . Yolunteers Needed
private, mnwnlinrn drechsterbrownwiltiama.com or 708 Tb Deli"e’ Meals-
i i OnWheels

“The Meals oo Wheels program naeds vohunteers, - We
wiuld birve the epphrtunify for you to be part of our
1 m of volunteets, This fs a cérimiment of 1.2 hburs of |
yeur tisme n litthe of as often as you wiuld ke, Gnca n
month, once B weelk, tempbtary or on a permanent bass.

: = . H Tk Eler
YOUR HELP 18 NEEDED We kre bboking far someone | FAINT HUGEAL =
10 deliver hot meala to ‘our homebbund serlors in the /f INSERANCL 1250 5. Kain 51, Cheisea

Gregory/Sidtkbridge area and also Hamburi/Pintkney. o) ﬂ & =3 ((734) 475 9184
Please connider volunteering) bl RizkErlerAL: peycom

For more Information picise call Lucy MeKinnon @ 810
832:2155 or émall info@lwmow.t orE

Sylvan Township's
(Citizen of the Year.

I

Washrenaw Medicine
of Saline

Circulation

Distribution
| February 14, 2018 | |
| 25,526

I RobertNester
| melmchﬂ‘mnet.-:

Wen dy_Wﬁﬂd

A e

" Kaley Lewis

T N

e
(734)848-0837
Kyla Wolinski

Digital Consultant

News Raporters |
Melinda Baiid. |

, Lynne Beavchamp ||
Seth Kinker |

I T Sun Tines News » 734 400637, February 14, 2015  Prge 2 S






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
February 2018

s Circulation — 21,896 or 6% lower than last February;
46,239 YTD or 5% lower than this time last year.

¢ Patron Count- 11,355 or 20% lower than last February;
24,183 YTD or 20% lower than last year.
** Does not include offsite programs.

» Circulation by township- for February

o Dexter = 9% of total transactions — lower than last month
Lima = 13% of transactions — same as last month
Lyndon = 15% of transactions — lower than last month
Sylvan = 17% of transactions - same as last month
Chelsea = 35% of transactions — same as last month

O 0 00

o February Circulation: 77% were items from Chelsea and 23% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in February— 4, Self-check was 11% of items checked out in
February; Overdrive = 1696 in February; RBdigital = 144 in February; Hoopla = 38 in February.

e Registrations for February— 51 new cards; 8113 total card holders
*Dexter = 1048 cards; Lima = 963 cards; Lyndon = 1264 cards
*Sylvan = 1369 cards; Chelsea = 2924 cards; Nonresident = 549 cards

e Unique Collections update YTD: 37 Accounts sent to collections; $395.21 Paid items; $820.90
Returned items; $50.30 Waived fees.

Circulation Activities:

e Wereceived 4 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 122.5 in February. We didn’t
receive a run on February 9% due to the snow storm.

* Holds on the Hot Spots are holding steady with 25 for Sprint & 21 for Verizon.

¢ Helped with set up our table for the Senior Center’s Festival of Tables.

s Food & More for Fines: We didn’t get the response I was hoping for, but this could be due to
the timing. We received 102 food/personal items and 16 laundry soaps. We will move it to
March next year which will be right after the spring newsletter is mailed out to patrons and will
hopefully be fresh in their minds!

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



[4:)

1501

8t
1 J

28
AON
20
ydag
Bny
Anp
aunp
few
ludy
Jep
qad
uep

8Lz

{sa1IA0UI'IISN LI SYGOQOIPNE ‘SYo0g-3)

810z eidooy

S

'3UNUC SUOp aJe ejdooH ¢ [BNBIgEY ‘@AUPIaAQ
‘SIN0KIDYS |BNJIE UO Paseq St Siyy

T4

reer

lozrze

%)} 6L
%El 9L

4
0t

SINOWYD  Aeq ded
%

sheq

1902

eleC
g0t
12174

AUo $ING-393yg MUS

Lasl
oLle
LoLe
€soe
651E
£oce
cole
4214
ooge
FAIIS
¥BEC
190€
sfejol
Liog

86181 | 15164 | 8268 fejoL Lp8'Z 1208 |¥ze 1=moL 0/z'29 | oi¢'s |[BAavneioy
cerl | 6591 20g EFE L6t 23Q 29
rost | 209i AON 292 glt AON AoN
L6 | #POL 190 29z ozz 190 190
gert | 6551 ydag szt 92 ydag ydeg
gLt | P2 Bny £02 02 Bny Bny
806L | 6591 Anp 091 652 Ainp &np
rreL | 0461 aunp L62 ore aunp aunp
rorL | #0Si Aeyy ELz - Ford ey Aepy
99cL | 6851 udy T4 Lee jady udy
2s6L | gosi Jepy 202 £8¢ lep Iey
geor | tori | 969t CCE] 262 122 Pl qed £20'29 0¥ qod
26l) | /51 | z8si uer 6i2 262 081 uer lo¥'l9 006 uep
9toz_| Zi0Z | 8LOZ 9L02 2102 | 8ioZ

(o1snw g s)ooq olpne 's)jooq-3) (saujzeBew-a ajgepeojumop) swaj| pappy gLo0Z

8L0Z 211D BAUPISAD ] 810Z 245 1enbig gy jeo) sway|

*SINOYZ UORI||0D

uonoeyjod ysodap B |ENDIAEY 'QO 2PNIoUl 7 SINO JSNI JOU JNC PajNOI 10 ‘Pamaual ‘pabIeyd S|EUBIEl ||E Juasaldal sainby osay]

%S+ Nsodep B ‘gy ® QO Uim 2| % BAy
Sve've 0gi'ce Bay YU
Evi8sz  6EZOb TRAY =0l
gipee 080
Le8ee ‘AON
09052 1O
LbSEC Jdag
€61.2 1snfiny
[A:TH XA Anp
1952 aunp
LLIET few
LBEYZ judy
1seLe Ussep
%9- 09E€2 98812 PEY 509 804 [:72 G¥L 8c6 0zl "qe4
% £6PSC 1% 4% 74 (R4 gg69 QL6 9gL iel iv8 Z¥9 ‘uep
‘Wa%  Zloc lejoL ‘ung jesg ‘Wd Tsanyl papy csen) "uol
210z uone|nNay Apeg abesony
8102

Aieiqr yo)sig easieyo




"S.4 PEOJUMOP PPE 0} UMOPYEaIq 24) 125 0}

Aem ou st aiay) 's.# IN0YIIYD |EN)DE BIE BSAUL
%001 lLi8 | 2i¥B | 6896 | ¥946 | 2EL6 296 1686 0086 £/00L G896  ELZ6 s|ejo,
69l 28l 05! 5L | BPL #SL [ TF4 #2E 62€ FfA B2 1300
%0 ot} 1 1 e &2 14 62 92 Gi yisser
%S 908 Wz 6v2 EEE | 25¢ | o9k 9EE G9¢ Ly 4 4 Ler L6E  OO[IBjEM
%E LOS a0} 04 19 gL | 2zet Bl Lbi 6rt 051 £G1 [1+11 uoIBYg
%2 86€ ] 0 z 9 9 9 2 g 85 [¥:] 201 wopaalg
65 Glg Gzo | 569 | 6k9  O¥9 vol 206 096 46 £E6 SaYyuoN
%85
1#U2A1D %001 %69  bret %GE 2809 YZEZ | OPOE | T95C | Z4SE | BEGE  60FE  98EE  SOLE  PBLE 0Z0E 0062  1AYDAND
ueAjlAg %001 %09 €£8T %Ll 0S62 69EL | 2ipL | ipOL | 2991 | ZO9L £69L  9BZL  008L 228k  ERIL 6494 ueajis
uopuf %00} %S 0242 %Gl 992 y9ZL | ZocL | 225t | 9vGL | 6EGL  @ESL  6Z5L  19SL €291  G09L  ZipL  uopukq
BT %S %L9 6061 %EL  9Lle £96 966 | 604t | 60LL | EEEL  9GLL  wiLL B9EL 9LLE ¥Zil 9804 ew|
dapiaq %Iy %9F  $092 %6 v BY0L | 804 | OEZL | Giel | Hb2L  Q0ZL  E2ZZL l6LL 852k 942k B6iL Jexag
0L0SS POE'2) 895/ | /€8 | +906 | 6016 | €606 2006  /vi6 8688 E£Li6  BOZB 0828 wsial
dod Amu3a jo % _1sibay  -dog suesl 81-q3d | 810z | 2toz | 9toz | 5102  #i0Z  £i02  2i0Z  Li0Z _ 0LOZ __ 6002 B0OZ
dod o0t0Z39Q
0% S50JWIS _
101 % suesy SJapjoH pien uo._uam_mom
g102/2/1 Sjeanase Gulaq jou Jsjunod ajdosd o) anp s[ej0} £LOZ JO |2 J0j sajewjs] 6LL Sjeja ]
2LOZ Aenuer uo anj| Jusm Janod ajdoad wawadejday
%oz - cmuu._uﬁ__ o, ‘Bay 0 Jaquiadag
¥26'9L 60T afiesaae Ajyjuop ] JaquianoN
¥B9E0Z  €BLYZ 9oL 0 189020
LLOFL 220 0 Jaquisidag
0995t ‘AON 0 1snbny
ool T 00 0 Ainp
6EVOL 1dag 0 aunp
G618 1snbiny 0 few
¥t661 Ainp 0 [udy
¥6Z02 aunp 0 yosey
oypLl few £LL8 LS 0 0 [4 &Y fenigad
28641 judy 2928 29 ¥ Zz 6 £5 Aenuep
2958t yaiew lejol Yo
%02-  £6L¥L  SSELL e 06e 25y oy 1 5iS LES ‘gad puelg jeEl0)  JayiQ |ooyag SaxUON IOMISIa
%02~  ZEL9L 82821 182 ol Lie oSy 06¥ 60S 444 ‘uer
Ma% Loz 1€0L ‘ung Mes 4 'sanyl Cpepp Usen)  ‘uopy 810z uopensifay man Ayuoy

810z Junon 100 Apeq abelany

Kieagy 121081 easjayn



I A— | L AR (DO S
| e OLLEL 9/6'6L __ 1€0] Apeex % %6E _%.S r_9;_‘ Aea )
H | Jaquiazaq m + | soquianag
I 1 T aequesoN | ] L _|1equanon
| T T Y _ 180320
—t— e -+ - 1 - t o 4
i . . dequeydeg | 0 I .A._mnEmun_mm
ol e _ | snBny | ] | 1 snbny
I R R Aimp | , | % Ainp
| e Mo s g - SUND I N | I : | m.»:_..w
{ Ae , e
1 - ; g M _:nd cald 0 1 ] — __._n_r“ )
" O [ R T wen
866 = ep8'9 | y0oge | Menugad | - %¥ n_ %Ly %SS | Aenugeg
08 £/8'9 gLL'0L Aenuer | %P %LE %65 Asenuep
| ussl |  uinoA Wy | o useL | oA | unpy
| sjnox2ay |ejo - uswyedag Agq uopejnaiiy afiejuadiad - juswpedag Aq uojeinol
| | | | !

__
I — |

S E—

=T T

| | G2 [ s | [ 2§ | |h| ev82h | OziEz__| BAV wuw
=D | 08S'S $60°SE %EZ 9550} %l.L  £a39'se 8EZ'oY 8130,
vl IT 1 ——— - .1 — I = — L__w - B T |_v| — I_..
| | | B S S | S — Jaa
T _ + l R ————— ——a . — o .>Oz
_| - — — - — l_ - - I.AAV “+— - - nu_uo
t : 4 — — 4  a— . .#1 T icos
_ 1snBny
m { - e 4 s S — I:m..... = 4 a_—.-—.-
||TI|.|||||~. — o { - 4 -+ — I_|||| e mm
I 1 I | | aunp
| | i L I I B _, ko fen
i 1 R I | S ] |_1 : L Iudy
i s I i featon: 1 YoIEW
i | ~ |9s9'L ___|Sv9'9L .Hﬂ\m,mml b6 %Ll ETAR] S 968’ TN "q94
i - v68'L 6v¥'8l %ee 1588’ %L.  |86i'sl leve've [ uer
| weyshs | ol o _,
saueq)| ut asaymhue | S ol leyoe | ! ..Nu:. ! _M:_
| | d8tjo padliad pamaual __m_.uwa.u ._m_”:omw :m_.u-“.um“_ ._M._um _ poduio st q_mWomw_wou.:u _ur._mon“w.woo”_.o
! sway |syD | /pabieys T ° ¥ PUIIO% | cwenjous | sweny
swayl |8Yyd 1 ) :
Sl i S .“.Ir. — —— S S — - _— — S A—.I — 4 SR =

J -

8102 uolejnally wey|




ACTION
ITEMS



als



ke A1e1a103g pIeog ‘[ONI9JA duuy

00°08E$ SUOHEGO( [640U95) [EI0,

JUIMMOpUY D Y} PICAL0) AOJ2Q SUOTJEUOP Y} ITPIJMOW|IY
$ &0, qns

"Jo3pnq g1(Z ) ul Apradje die JeYy) MO[Iq SUOHBUOP Y} ITPI[MOUNDIY

00°08<S :[¥I0], qns

00°07T$ 001°SL6 0T1¥L9 {ysn3] Waqoy Jo A1owdA ul) pareudisag-uoN 19Zuy Iajluuaf 79 uoIRy
00°05$ 001°SL6 0T1°$L9 {(ysny 1aqoY Jo ATowdA uf) pareudisa(g-uoN PI2J9§ 1wuer
00°0S$ 001°SL6 0Z1'vL9 {ysnyf w2qoY Jo ATOWIA] U]) pajeudIsa-UcN ezjen) ukjore)
00°09% 001°SL6 0Z1'9L9 (ysny 12qOY Jo AlOWRJA] Ul) pajeudisa(f-uoN sty }ony) @ Brer) + ssop [AIay)

uryosuadxy - aul'] owoou]
328png AJd 8107 23 0) sasueyd pue suoneuop Lieniqag ydadoy
PARLISIY UoNI[0D 006°786
papLysay reande) 006°086
pajoLysay yuswdinby 006°L96
PaRLNSY surmmerdord 006° 88
PAJILYSIY [euonoworg 006°088
193084 pIeod 810T ‘0T YN
199Y§ Jouq paeog Aleaqry

S3a3dsni] jo pleoy
Are1qr] 3oLsI( BS[AYD)

T# W) WONdOY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 20, 2018 Meeting

Value Statement

Background:
This action would add the value statement “A safe, secure environment for all library visitors™ to

our Core Values (on website under Strategic Plan). This item was discussed at the February
board meeting.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 20, 2018 Meeting

Policy Revision

Background:
Policy 435 (Library Violation Enforcement Policy) has been revised and those revisions were

discussed at the February board meeting. This action will make those revisions permanent.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS




1 &



Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 20, 2018 Meeting

FY 2019 Budget Development Calendar

Background:
The 2019 budget development process will be starting soon and the board reviews the calendar

for this process. The time line is guided by the fact that we have to submit our L-4029 form to
the townships, city & county by September 19'.






Chelsea District Library
Budget Development Calendar

For FY 2019
Dates to be confirmed by Director & Treasurer
Activity 2019 Budget Year
(Dates in 2018)
et Budget Preparation Calendar Week of March 5th

Meet with board treasurer

||Review Budget Process with Board

March 20" Board Meeting

IStaff Prepare Budget Materials

March 27" (Pre-Budget)
May 1t

May 8t

May 15t

May 22nd

May 29t

y Director

||Qua|ifying Statement filed with State Treasury Dept.[After audit approval & filed with
b

state by auditor

First Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 5M

Second Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 12th

iIFull Board to Discuss Hearing Notice

June 19" Board Meeting

Third Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 26" -If Needed

Distribute Budget Materials to Board

July 17" Board Meeting

Board Action to Approve Hearing Notice and
Hearing Date

July 17" Board meeting

"Submit Hearing Notice to The Sun Times News

July 18" Deadline [Wednesday]

nnounce Budget Hearing Published in
The Sun Times News

Uuly 250 Publication Date
[Wednesday]

"Put Budget Out for Public Inspection July 25t
“Budget Hearing August 215 Board Meeting
Budget Approval September 18" Board Meeting

Levy Amount Approval

Turn in Form L-4029 (Levy amount) to County
and Township Clerks

September 19t Key Deadline

Budget Takes Effect

January 1%, 2019

Page 1 of 1

03/15/1:






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 20, 2018 Meeting

Policy Revision Resolution

Background:
This is a Resolution that was written by the library’s attorney, Anne Seurynck, that will remove

the portion of the Patron Behavior Policy that requires patrons to wear shirts and shoes outside
the actual building. This will remain a requirement inside the building, but is not enforceable in
outdoor areas of the library’s premises. This item will need to move to Action and the Resolution
will need to be signed by Trustees in attendance,






BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION TO REVISE PATRON BEHAVIOR POLICY

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, held in the Library on March 20, 2018 at p-m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS, the Chelsea District Library (“Library”} was established under the provisions of
the District Library Establishment Act, 1989 PA 24 (“DLEA”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the DLEA the Library has authority to adopt policies to regulate the
use of the Library; and

WHEREAS, the Library previously adopted a Patron Behavior Policy (“Policy”) in order to
regulate the use of the Library; and

WHEREAS, the Library recently entirely replaced the previous Policy with a revised Policy
in order to address some issues with children’s safety in the Library;

WHEREAS, the Library inadvertently included a provision that requires patrons to wear
shoes in outdoor areas of the Library’s property; and

WHERAS, the Library now desires to amend the Policy in order to remove a provision
regarding shoes and shirts in areas outside of the Library building; and

WHEREAS, the Library has determined that such amendment is in the best interests of the
health, safety and welfare of the Library and its patrons.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:
I. The Library amends Section III. T as follows:

T. Shirts and Shoes. Shirts and shoes are required for health reasons and must
be worn at all times inside the Library building.



2. The remainder of the Policy shall remain in full force and effect.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of
this resolution shall be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Members

NAYS: Members

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Chelsea District Library,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete
copy of certain proceedings taken by the Library Board at a regular meeting held on March 20, 2018
at p.m.

Secretary

3562957-1



COMMITTEE
INFO &

MINUTES




Ea



Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018

= —_ [ [ o o
c @ =
a2 c£| 38| £ | &
SE OSE| S§E| =ZE | EE
'g £ 2 E ShE o E £ E
So Q O . O c o O
TO &0 O O | 20

TJ Helfferich Chair X X

Anne Merkel Chair  x

Gary Munce X X

Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair

Charlie Taylor X X

Susan Lackey X _Chéir

Jan Carr X Chair

Anne Merkel 1-16-18

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







